
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m.  


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, 


Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Brett Schumacher  
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 11 alders present. Schumacher arrived at 7:07 p.m.  


 


Hirsch announced the renewable energy event that will happen on February 20th at 6:00 p.m. at the 


Lagaret.   


 


Boersma announced there will be a public information meeting this Thursday at 6:00 p.m. at the Fire 


Station regarding 2020 street construction.  


 


Stoughton Population Presentation by Mayor Swadley.  


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered into the record. 


Finance (1/28/20); Utilities (11/18/19); RDA (11/13/19, 12/11/19); CACP (1/7/20) 


 


 


Public Comment Period:  


 
 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A.  January 28, 2020 Council Minutes  


B.  R-23-2020- Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator Licenses to 


various applicants 


C. R-24-2020- Approving the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment of Erin Meinholz to the Library 


Board  


D. Utilities Payments Due Lists Report (November & December); Utilities Financial Summary 


(October and November); Utilities Statistical Report (October & November)  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Schumacher to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-1-2020- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located within a proposed 


preliminary plat named “The Meadows at Kettle Park West,” and Outlots 1 and 2 in a proposed 


Certified Survey Map (CSM) in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding to SR-5 – Single 


Family Residential, MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential, PD-GDP – Planned Development-General 


  


  


 







Development Plan and I – Institutional  


 


Motion by Caravello, second by Hirsch to approve O-1-2020 An ordinance amending the zoning 


classification of certain lands located within a proposed preliminary plat named “The Meadows at Kettle 


Park West,” and Outlots 1 and 2 in a proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) in the City of Stoughton 


from RH – Rural Holding to SR-5 – Single Family Residential, MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential, PD-


GDP – Planned Development-General Development Plan and I – Institutional. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


R-17-2020- Resolution regarding sidewalks for 2020 Street Reconstruction Project (Public Works 


recommended approval 4-0 on January 16, 2020; Common Council approve resolution, with an 


amendment thereto, on a vote of 10-1, on January 28, 2020) *** Note:  Rule 10 of the Rules of the 


Common Council provides as follows:  “Any member who voted with the prevailing side on any 


question may move for reconsideration immediately after the vote on the question is determined, or at 


the next succeeding regular meeting of the council.  First a vote is taken on the motion to reconsider; if it 


passes the question can be debated and voted on again.” *** 


 


Motion by Caravello, second by Majewski to reconsider R-17-2020 Resolution regarding sidewalks for 


2020 Street Reconstruction Project. Caravello stated that he did not feel confident in his vote after 


walking the neighborhood.  Motion tied with a vote of 6-6 with Boersma, Doom, Jenson, Ligocki, Riley 


and Schumacher voting ‘no’. The mayor voted yes to break the tie.  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Heili to amend the resolution and to install sidewalks on the West Side of 


Grant Street. Jenson stated that he would like to see the sidewalks installed but would like the costs to be 


covered in the project. Heili stated that he thinks the sidewalk should be installed because now it leads to 


nowhere. Bartlett stated that not putting sidewalks in this neighborhood would be exclusionary. Riley 


stated that the sidewalks were defunded from the CIP, the sidewalk policy does not fit this 


neighborhood, and it is environmentally irresponsible. Riley presented pictures of mature trees on Grant 


Street that he was concerned would be affected by the sidewalk installation. Motion by Hirsch, second 


by Heili to call the question. Motion carried 8-4 with Doom, Ligcoki, Riley and Boersma voting  


‘no’. Motion carried 7-5 with Doom, Ligocki, Riley, Schumacher and Boersma voting ‘no’.  


 


Boersma stated that the existing sidewalk on Grant Street should be torn out so the addition of sidewalks 


does not affect the natural area.  


 


Motion by Boersma to have a moratorium to install sidewalks on Grant Street until the Policy can be 


examined again.  There was no second. The motion failed.  


 


Reeves stated that sidewalks on this street make sense. She added that the City had to have accessible 


routes for all people. Majewski stated the he agreed with Reeves. He added that this plan makes sense 


and was well thought out. Ligocki stated the she does not agree with putting sidewalks here.  


 


Riley left the meeting at 8:40 p.m.  


 


Original motion carried 10-0 with Ligocki abstaining.  


 
 


NEW BUSINESS 







 


R-25-2020- Preliminary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment Powers for 2020 


Street and Sidewalk Projects  


 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to approve R-25-2019 Preliminary Resolution Declaring 


Intent to Exercise Special Assessment Powers for 2020 Street and Sidewalk Projects. Motion carried 11-


0. 


 


R-26-2020- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the reallocation of 2020 


Wastewater Utility capital improvement project funding  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Jenson to approve R-26-2020 Authorizing and directing the proper City 


official(s) to approve the reallocation of 2020 Wastewater Utility capital improvement project funding. 


Motion carried 11-0. 


 


ADJOURNMENT: 


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to adjourn at 8:55 p.m. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht, City Clerk  








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties at 1700 E. Main Street, owned by 


Mark Rosenbaum, Stoughton, WI. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval 5 – 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
Increased tax base 


 
File Number: 


 
R-37- 2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 25, 2020 


RECITALS 
 


1. The CSM is referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City Council. 


 


2. Mark Rosenbaum is requesting to combine the properties for a proposed development.   


 


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on February 10, 2020 and determined the CSM is 


consistent with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of 


Stoughton Comprehensive Plan. 


 


4. The Plan Commission recommends approval of the CSM by the Common Council as presented. The 


Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation. 


 


RESOLUTION 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to: 


 The CSM being recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy being provided to the 


City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development; 


 The access restriction release is approved by all parties to allow legal access at County 


Highway N. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\1700 E Main Street CSM 2020.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2020\021020\PC Info\1700 E. Main Street CSM Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
Date:  February 3, 2020 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the February 10, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting and February 25, 


2020 Common Council Meeting 
 
Request by Mark Rosenbaum for approval of a certified survey map (CSM) to combine the 
properties at 1700 E. Main Street into one lot for a proposed development. 
A CSM is provided to combine the properties to accommodate a proposed development.  Approval 
should be contingent on approval of the access restriction release so the existing access is legal from 
County Highway N.  A recommendation to Council is necessary.  The resolution and application 
materials are provided.  
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/













Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
2/10/20 
Page 4 of 4 
 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2020\Plan Minutes  2-10-20.docx 


 


9. Request by Ron Grosso to approve a conditional use permit (CUP) for multiple principal 
buildings including site plan approval at 441 Glacier Moraine Drive. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Barman questioned the square footage of each building.  Ron Grosso stated the buildings will be 
6,000 – 7,000 square feet each.  Ron Grosso stated each building will be split up into 1,000 – 
2,680 square foot units. 
 
Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 
conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 4 - 0.  (Majewski 
abstained) 
 
Caravello questioned the location of bike parking.  Scheel showed the bike parking area on the 
monitors. 
 
Motion by Barman to approve the site plan resolution as presented, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried  
4 - 0.  (Majewski abstained) 
 


10. Request by Mark Rosenbaum to approve a release of restriction document for the County 
Highway N access at 1700 E. Main Street (Lot 3, Eastwood Estates). 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the release of restriction 
resolution as presented, 2nd by Majewski.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


11. Request by Mark Rosenbaum to approve a certified survey map (CSM) to combine the 
parcels at 1700 E. Main Street for future development. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Selsor to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM resolution as presented, 
2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


12. Future agenda items. 
Attorney Dregne will be at the next meeting to discuss ordinance amendments including proposed 
changes for conditional uses. 
 


13. Adjournment. 
Motion by Caravello to adjourn 7:11 pm, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  Michael P. Stacey 



mstacey

Highlight





		18a-1700 E Main Street CSM 2020

		18b-1700 E. Main Street CSM






 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-27-2020 


 
Date Introduced:   February 25, 2020 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


  Catherine Uphoff    1933 Speakeasy 


  Harmol Singh     BP 


     


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 


 








DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 17, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 


 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 


 600 South Fourth Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Mayor Tim 


Swadley (Vice-Chair), Citizen Member Dustin Thoren 


Excused: Alderperson Ben Heili, Citizen Member John Kallas 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill 


Weiss 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 


Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee consent agenda items, highlighting a thank you note received from the Stoughton Area School District 


following a recent power outage and an upcoming event related to renewable energy that SU is sponsoring.  


Jenson discussed a call he had received from a constituent regarding a recent sewer backup 


Motion by Jenson, the motion seconded by Hirsch, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the January 30, 2020 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities January Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities December Financial Summary 


d. Stoughton Utilities December Statistical Report 


e. Stoughton Utilities January Activities Report 


f. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Consent Agenda:  


1. Minutes of the November 18, 2019 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 
2. Stoughton Utilities November Payments Due List Report 
3. Stoughton Utilities December Payments Due List Report 
4. Stoughton Utilities October Financial Summary 
5. Stoughton Utilities November Financial Summary 
6. Stoughton Utilities October Statistical Report 
7. Stoughton Utilities November Statistical Report 


Business:  


1. Reallocation of 2020 Wastewater Capital Improvement Project Funding 


Discussion followed. 



bhoops

Highlight







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, January 30, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 


 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 


 600 South Fourth Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Ben Heili, Citizen Member 


John Kallas, Mayor Tim Swadley (Vice-Chair), Citizen Member Dustin Thoren 


Excused: Alderperson Regina Hirsch 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, Stoughton Utilities 


Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Operations Specialist Martin 


Seffens, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill Weiss, Stoughton Assistant Director of 


Finance & City Treasurer Ryan Wiesen 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 


Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee consent agenda items.  


Motion by Jenson, the motion seconded by Kallas to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the November 18, 2019 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities November Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities December Payments Due List Report 


d. Stoughton Utilities October Financial Summary 


e. Stoughton Utilities November Financial Summary 


f. Stoughton Utilities October Statistical Report 


g. Stoughton Utilities November Statistical Report 


h. Stoughton Utilities November Activities Report 


i. Stoughton Utilities December Activities Report 


j. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Consent Agenda:  


1. Minutes of the October 14, 2019 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 
2. Stoughton Utilities October Payments Due List Report 
3. Stoughton Utilities September Financial Summary 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, January 30, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


4. Stoughton Utilities September Statistical Report 
5. Presentation of the Proposed Electric Rate Application Filing 


Business:  


1. Change Order No. 3 to the 2019 Street and Utility Construction Project 


Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities 2019 Annual LED Holiday Light Customer Incentive:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented 


and discussed the recent LED holiday light customer incentive that ran throughout the holiday season.  This year 


SU conducted a food drive for the City of Stoughton Food Pantry.  Customer participation was significantly higher 


than in past years, and 377 customers donated more than 1,700 pounds of non-perishable food items.  


Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Round-Up Program.  A brief description and history of staff’s efforts to recruit new organizations to apply 


for funding was provided to the committee.  This is the second of two donations to be made using 2019 program 


funding, with an applicant pool of 15 local non-profit organizations.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Erdman, the motion seconded by Heili, to donate $1,000 from the Stoughton Utilities Round-Up 


Program fund to Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Reallocation of 2020 Wastewater Capital Improvement Project Funding:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented 


and discussed the planned 2020 utility reconstruction project design for the sanitary sewer replacement along 


Prospect Street.  Presently, the sanitary sewer runs along the river, which poses access and environmental 


challenges.  Staff presented a plan to reroute the existing sanitary sewer flow through several reconstruction 


efforts, which would allow the utility to abandon the sewer along the river.   


Homeowners in this project area would install new privately-owned laterals at their expense to connect to the 


new sanitary sewer main that would be installed.  Staff informed the committee that the legal requirements 


regarding mandatory connection are still under review by the city attorney.  Staff will be strongly recommended 


to homeowners that they connect due to the age and condition of the existing laterals, the potential for 


environmental damage, and the potential for reduced installation costs if installed in cooperation with the planned 


reconstruction project and lead later replacements.  


Funds for this revised project scope are available in the previously approved 2020 Wastewater Utility Capital 


Improvement Plan, but would require funds to be reallocated from other planned projects.   


Motion by Erdman, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the proposed reallocation of approved 2020 CIP 


funds and direct staff to proceed with the project redesign, contingent upon a legal opinion being received from 


the City Attorney concluding that existing ordinances do not mandate immediate customer connection to the new 


sewer main, and recommend approval to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 6 


to 0. 


Lead Service Line Replacement Program Status Report:  Stoughton Utilities staff provided the committee 


with a draft framework for a program to eliminate lead services in the City of Stoughton by 2035. The program’s 


goal is to continue to educate the public, eliminate all known public-only lead services by December 31, 2024 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, January 30, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  3 


and all known private-only and full lead services by December 31, 2035.  Potential scheduling, ordinance 


requirements, and funding options were discussed.    


Discussion followed, and staff was directed to begin drafting an ordinance mandating lead service line 


replacement in accordance with the provided draft framework, and to provide the committee with sample 


ordinances for review and discussion at the February meeting.  


Direction of Community Affairs/Council Policy (CACP) Committee Items Related to Stoughton Utilities:  


Staff informed the committee that this item was requested to be placed on the agenda by Heili, who informed 


the committee on an ongoing discussion at CACP related to energy sustainability, including Stoughton Utilities’ 


member-ownership of WPPI Energy.  Discussion followed.  The committee agreed that it is important that the 


Stoughton Utilities Committee remain aware of, and involved in discussions regarding utility sustainability, WPPI 


Energy, wholesale power purchases, and other items that would have an impact on utility rates. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming meeting topics include 


an ordinance requiring the completion of cross-connection inspections, 2019 bad debt write offs, SU’s ongoing 


social media efforts, and follow up discussions on lead service line replacement programs, ordinances, and 


funding.  Mayor Swadley informed the committee of a need to update the city’s emergency management policies 


and ordinances.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, the Chair adjourned the regular Stoughton 


Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:49 p.m.   


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:57PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/5/2020


Wednesday, February 05, 2020


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 309511HC001929 516 WELLS FARGO BANK1/6/2020  19,974.22


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Renewable 


Energy/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support


/WPPI-Support


HC001930 009 WPPI1/9/2020  787,806.39


EBC-Jan Ach/EBC-Jan Ach/EBC-Jan Ach/EBC-Jan 


Ach


HC001931 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach1/30/2020  705.44


Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us 


Cellular - Jan Ach


HC001932 004 Us Cellular - Ach1/30/2020  687.94


AT&T - Jan Ach/AT&T - Jan AchHC001933 952 AT&T1/30/2020  162.20


Charter Comm-Jan Ach/Charter Comm-Jan 


Ach/Charter Comm-Jan Ach/Charter Comm-Jan 


Ach


HC001934 547 Charter Communications-Ach1/30/2020  422.77


Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach


HC001935 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.1/30/2020  147.97


First Data - Jan Ach/First Data - Jan Ach/First Data 


- Jan Ach/First Data - Jan Ach


HC001936 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES1/30/2020  30.52


TDS Metrocom - Jan Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan 


Ach


HC001937 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach1/30/2020  460.07


Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach


HC001938 003 Alliant Energy - Ach1/30/2020  2,374.61


Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta 


Dental - Jan Ach


HC001939 001 Delta Dental - Ach1/30/2020  2,349.20


Fed Taxes - Jan Ach/Fed Taxes - Jan Ach/Fed 


Taxes - Jan Ach/Fed Taxes - Jan Ach


HC001940 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach1/30/2020  35,500.15


Dept of Rev - Jan Ach/Dept of Rev - Jan AchHC001941 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach1/30/2020  14,726.15







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:58PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/5/2020


Wednesday, February 05, 2020


Description


Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach/Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach


HC001942 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach1/30/2020  12,539.16


State Taxes - Jan Ach/State Taxes - Jan AchHC001943 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach1/30/2020  6,771.52


Stafford-Atty FeesCK026699 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC1/8/2020  331.00


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


CK026700 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC1/8/2020  1,249.50


Mad Metro-Watershed YaharaCK026701 332 MADISON METRO SEWERAGE DIST1/8/2020  1,150.00


General Comm-Annual Maint.CK026702 377 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC1/8/2020  480.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-InventoryCK026703 400 RESCO1/8/2020  425.37


Cities-Liability/Cities-Auto Physical/Cities-Boliler 


Machinery/Citites-Workers Comp/Citites-Workers 


Comp/Cities-Boliler Machinery/Cities-Auto 


Physical/Cities-Liability/Cities-Liability/Cities-Auto 


Physical/Cities-Boliler Machinery/Citites-Workers 


Comp


CK026704 596 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS.1/8/2020  51,757.00


D Schultz-Construction RefundCK026705 349 DAVID SCHULTZ1/9/2020  690.04


Rosenbaum-Dump Fee/Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK026706 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.1/9/2020  844.71


GLS Utility-Dec Locates/GLS Utility-Dec 


Locates/GLS Utility-Dec Locates


CK026707 727 GLS UTILITY LLC1/9/2020  3,960.00


Elster-MetersCK026708 746 ELSTER SOLUTIONS, LLC1/9/2020  4,545.00


T Nelson-Construction RefundCK026709 942 TIM BLUM1/9/2020  620.66


WI SCTF-Jan A SupportCK026710 133 WISCONSIN SCTF1/9/2020  176.77


Utility Svcs-Qtr 3 TowerCK026711 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC1/9/2020  7,301.66


Crescent-LEEF/Crescent-WW Plant LightingCK026712 134 CRESCENT ELEC. SUPPLY CO.1/14/2020  1,016.46


EFI INC-XMAS LIGHTS/EFI INC-XMAS LIGHTSCK026713 979 EFI INC1/14/2020  1,338.29


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelCK026714 451 INSIGHT FS1/15/2020  1,564.06







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:58PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/5/2020


Wednesday, February 05, 2020


Description


Harvest Farms-Embedded CreditsCK026715 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC1/27/2020  460.00


Alternative PCB TestsCK026716 109 ALTERNATIVE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.1/27/2020  9.00


WW Training-ClassCK026717 206 WASTEWATER TRAINING SOLUTIONS1/27/2020  535.00


T Wolf-Customer RefundCK026718 617 TODD WOLF1/27/2020  72.08


T Blum-Customer RefundCK026719 942 TIM BLUM1/27/2020  56.75


City Stoton-StormwaterCK026720 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/27/2020  47,397.59


Diggers Hotline-LocatesCK026721 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.1/27/2020  260.85


Inkworks-El Rate NoticesCK026722 166 INKWORKS, INC.1/27/2020  512.00


Border Staes-Supplies/Border Staes-SuppliesCK026723 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY1/27/2020  709.00


PSC - AssessmentsCK026724 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.1/27/2020  666.75


Div of Housing-Customer RefundCK026725 851 DIVISION OF ENERGY HOUSING AND COMM. RESOURCES1/27/2020  199.39


City Stoton-Jan Retirement/City Stoton-Jan 


Retirement/City Stoton-Jan Retirement


CK026726 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/27/2020  18,845.70


WI SCTF-Jan B SupportCK026727 133 WISCONSIN SCTF1/27/2020  541.04


D Moubry-Deposit RefundCK026728 444 DYLAN MOUBRY1/27/2020  347.18


G Blaikie-Customer RefundCK026729 458 GRAHAM BLAIKIE1/27/2020  53.41


R Mcnown-Customer Refund/R Mcnown-Customer 


Refund


CK026730 572 ROBERT MCNOWN1/27/2020  52.20


Great West-Jan A Def CompCK101909 463 GREAT-WEST1/10/2020  4,655.00


N Shore Bk-Jan A Def CompCK101910 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.1/10/2020  450.00


Forster-Prof Services/Forster-Tech 


Assistance/Forster-Tech Assistance


CK101911 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.1/10/2020  1,032.50


CGC - Consulting/CGC - ConsultingCK101912 718 CGC, INC.1/10/2020  668.85







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:58PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/5/2020


Wednesday, February 05, 2020


Description


S Gunsolus-ReimbCK101913 176 SCOTT GUNSOLUS1/10/2020  113.00


Great West-Jan B Def CompCK101914 463 GREAT-WEST1/24/2020  4,720.00


SEERA-CTC FundsCK101915 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP1/24/2020  5,490.25


N Shore Bank-Jan B Def CompCK101916 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.1/24/2020  450.00


MEUW-MSDS Online/MEUW-Member 


Dues/MEUW-Member Dues/MEUW-MSDS 


Online/MEUW-MSDS Online


CK101917 995 MEUW1/24/2020  13,813.83


Company Total  1,064,220.20







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, January 06, 2020


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000107'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000107


-310.57143 000000  - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT GROUP994 12/04/2019NOVEMBER CHARGE REFUNDED 74007450


 21.99594 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/05/2019SAW BLADES 69407430


 4.99934 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/16/2019DUMP TRUCK SUPPLIES 69407430


 899.50143 000000  - AMAZON.COM E87H69V83 AMZN422 12/02/2019WPPI REIMBURSED - LEEF - 2020 INCENTIVES 36807430


 947.80143 000000  - AMAZON.COM AA8ZQ9K43 AMZN422 12/03/2019WPPI REIMBURSED - LEEF - 2019 HOLIDAY INCENTIVE 36807430


 10.22642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230395368289824 12/05/2019WATER SAMPLE SHIPPING 36807450


 109.99932 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 2U6EV8VG3422 12/05/2019DRINKING WATER FILTERS 36807430


 39.99932 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 2U6EV8VG3422 12/05/2019DRINKING WATER FILTERS 36807450


 50.01851 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 2U6EV8VG3422 12/05/2019DRINKING WATER FILTERS 36807460


 24.62921 000000  - STAPLS7302613689000001352 12/06/2019COFFEE WATER FILTERS 36807430


 8.95921 000000  - STAPLS7302613689000001352 12/06/2019COFFEE WATER FILTERS 36807450


 11.21851 000000  - STAPLS7302613689000001352 12/06/2019COFFEE WATER FILTERS 36807460


 13.75906 000000  - FACEBK QD5BFR29Q2740 12/06/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807430


 5.00906 000000  - FACEBK QD5BFR29Q2740 12/06/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807450


 6.25840 000000  - FACEBK QD5BFR29Q2740 12/06/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807460


 177.82921 000000  - STAPLS7302724489000001352 12/09/2019GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 64.01921 000000  - STAPLS7302724489000001352 12/09/2019GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 85.35851 000000  - STAPLS7302724489000001352 12/09/2019GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 28.47233 001099  - STAPLS7302724489000001352 12/09/2019GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 23.69921 000000  - STAPLS7302724664000001352 12/09/2019MEETING ROOM AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807430


 8.61921 000000  - STAPLS7302724664000001352 12/09/2019MEETING ROOM AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807450


 10.78851 000000  - STAPLS7302724664000001352 12/09/2019MEETING ROOM AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807460


 13.75906 000000  - FACEBK H8NTWPE8Q2740 12/09/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807430


 5.00906 000000  - FACEBK H8NTWPE8Q2740 12/09/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807450


 6.25840 000000  - FACEBK H8NTWPE8Q2740 12/09/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807460


 13.75906 000000  - FACEBK LZPJDQW8Q2740 12/09/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807430


 5.00906 000000  - FACEBK LZPJDQW8Q2740 12/09/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807450


 6.25840 000000  - FACEBK LZPJDQW8Q2740 12/09/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807460


 433.50143 000000  - EIG CONSTANTCONTACT.COM994 12/11/2019Outbound email marketing - WPPI LEEF Funded - Annual 2020 36807430


 10.22642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230398490891824 12/12/2019WATER SAMPLE SHIPPING 36807450


 19.25906 000000  - FACEBK SSZ9JQ69Q2740 12/16/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807430


 7.00906 000000  - FACEBK SSZ9JQ69Q2740 12/16/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807450


 8.75840 000000  - FACEBK SSZ9JQ69Q2740 12/16/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - GENERAL 36807460


 139.53921 000000  - STAPLS7303030968000001352 12/18/2019TONER REFILLS 36807430


 50.74921 000000  - STAPLS7303030968000001352 12/18/2019TONER REFILLS 36807450


 63.43851 000000  - STAPLS7303030968000001352 12/18/2019TONER REFILLS 36807460


 10.22642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230393158723824 12/19/2019WATER SAMPLE SHIPPING 36807450


 30.04906 000000  - FACEBK 4TGXUQJ8Q2740 12/23/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - ELECTRIC - OUTAGES, SOLAR, LED INCENTIVE 36807430


 50.00906 000000  - FACEBK 3CGTHQS8Q2740 12/26/2019SOCIAL MEDIA POST PROMOTION - ELECTRIC - OUTAGES, WORKZONE SAFETY, HOLIDAY INCENTIVE36807430


 119.99920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORT - WI ECOM894 12/19/2019MEUW CONFERENCE 10257430


 119.99920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORT - WI ECOM894 12/19/2019MEUW CONFERENCE 10257430


 4.34921 000000  - MSFT   E04009NT0H836 12/03/2019OFFICE 365 - ONEDRIVE BUSINESS HOSTED SERVICE 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, January 06, 2020


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000107'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 1.58921 000000  - MSFT   E04009NT0H836 12/03/2019OFFICE 365 - ONEDRIVE BUSINESS HOSTED SERVICE 52507450


 1.98851 000000  - MSFT   E04009NT0H836 12/03/2019OFFICE 365 - ONEDRIVE BUSINESS HOSTED SERVICE 52507460


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2019Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2019Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2019Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2019Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 28.60921 000000  - MSFT   E04009N6XY836 12/03/2019OFFICE 365 - SKYPE FOR BUSINESS HOSTED SERVICE 52507430


 10.40921 000000  - MSFT   E04009N6XY836 12/03/2019OFFICE 365 - SKYPE FOR BUSINESS HOSTED SERVICE 52507450


 13.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04009N6XY836 12/03/2019OFFICE 365 - SKYPE FOR BUSINESS HOSTED SERVICE 52507460


 51.12903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2019Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 18.40903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2019Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507450


 24.54840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2019Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507460


 8.19233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2019Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 143.90921 000000  - ID WHOLESALER570 12/18/2019BLANK HID KEY CARDS 52507430


 52.32921 000000  - ID WHOLESALER570 12/18/2019BLANK HID KEY CARDS 52507450


 65.42851 000000  - ID WHOLESALER570 12/18/2019BLANK HID KEY CARDS 52507460


 195.38932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/16/2019SALT FOR OFFICE 87007430


 71.05932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/16/2019SALT FOR OFFICE 87007450


 88.82834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/16/2019SALT FOR OFFICE 87007460


 16.19642 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/30/2019CHOP SAW OIL 87007450


 46.48827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/13/2019LAUNDRY SOAP 87407460


 300.00854 000000  - SHOE BOX578 12/23/2019SAFETY BOOTS 87407460


 26.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 12/03/2019FLOURIDE ANALYSIS 74007450


 693.57107.14 000000 190901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 12/03/2019CROSS CONNECTIONS 74007450


 1,008.00673 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 12/04/2019WATER MAIN REPAIRS 74007450


 977.79641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 12/05/2019CHEMICALS 74007450


 1,141.92633 000000  - LW ALLEN207 12/11/2019MCC REPAIR WORK 74007450


 1,584.18641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 12/30/2019CHEMICALS 74007450


 68.14593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 7D3XX2Z63422 12/16/2019MISC EQUIP AND SUPPLIES 52007430


 68.15594 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 7D3XX2Z63422 12/16/2019MISC EQUIP AND SUPPLIES 52007430


 721.61593 000000  - SLATE ROCK SAFETY994 12/30/2019FR SWEATSHIRTS 52007430


 721.62594 000000  - SLATE ROCK SAFETY994 12/30/2019FR SWEATSHIRTS 52007430


 134.99926 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 12/31/2019SAFETY BOOTS 52007430


 5.53831 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 12/05/2019VENEVOLL REPAIRS 87107460


 0.46831 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 12/09/2019VENEVOLL REPAIRS 87107460


 495.90850 000000  - MORAINE PARK TECHNICAL894 12/09/2019SCHOOL TUITION 87107460


 13.64850 000000  - MORAINE PARK TECHNICAL894 12/09/2019SCHOOL TUITION 87107460


 228.00854 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 12/16/2019SAFETY BOOTS 87107460


 322.50831 000000  - CMC MADISON PIPE376 12/17/2019MANHOLE REPAIRS 87107460


 148.92926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/02/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 20.08926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/02/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 15.61854 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/02/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 128.29926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/09/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 20.08926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/09/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, January 06, 2020


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000107'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 15.61854 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/09/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 586.85932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING AND AC900 12/10/2019HVAC MAINT 40007430


 213.40932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING AND AC900 12/10/2019HVAC MAINT 40007450


 266.75834 000000  - GENERAL HEATING AND AC900 12/10/2019HVAC MAINT 40007460


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 12/13/2019JANITORIAL 40007430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 12/13/2019JANITORIAL 40007450


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 12/13/2019JANITORIAL 40007460


 128.29926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/16/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 20.08926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/16/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 15.61854 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/16/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 1,024.51934 000000  - TEREX SERVICES172 12/18/2019TRUCK 15 TESTING-INSPECTION 40007430


 142.28926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/20/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 20.08926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/20/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 15.61854 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/20/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 264.00921 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, I377 12/24/2019COMM MAINT 40007430


 96.00921 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, I377 12/24/2019COMM MAINT 40007450


 120.00851 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, I377 12/24/2019COMM MAINT 40007460


 134.77926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/30/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 20.08926 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/30/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 15.61854 000000  - CINTAS  60A SAP809 12/30/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 4.47593 000000  - CULVERS OF EAU CLAIRE W894 12/03/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 4.48594 000000  - CULVERS OF EAU CLAIRE W894 12/03/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 8.28593 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 3278894 12/04/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 8.28594 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 3278894 12/04/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 13.53593 000000  - TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2271894 12/04/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 13.53594 000000  - TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2271894 12/04/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 4.10593 000000  - ARBY'S 8750894 12/05/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 4.11594 000000  - ARBY'S 8750894 12/05/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 7.56593 000000  - BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0094894 12/05/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 7.56594 000000  - BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0094894 12/05/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 4.47593 000000  - CULVERS OF EAU CLAIRE W894 12/06/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 4.48594 000000  - CULVERS OF EAU CLAIRE W894 12/06/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 9.83593 000000  - BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0094894 12/06/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 9.83594 000000  - BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0094894 12/06/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 7.20593 000000  - TACO BELL #031495894 12/09/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 7.21594 000000  - TACO BELL #031495894 12/09/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 6.26593 000000  - FIVE GUYS WI 1869 ECOMM894 12/09/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 6.27594 000000  - FIVE GUYS WI 1869 ECOMM894 12/09/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 20.69593 000000  - KWIK TRIP  63300006338894 12/09/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 20.69594 000000  - KWIK TRIP  63300006338894 12/09/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 178.00593 000000  - HAMPTON INN -EAU CLAIRE894 12/09/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 178.00594 000000  - HAMPTON INN -EAU CLAIRE894 12/09/2019APPRENTICE SCHOOL COSTS 52967430


 10.14673 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 12/13/2019BOLTS FOR VALVE REPAIR 84007450


 0.89832 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/05/2019LS ELECTRICAL PARTS 82007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, January 06, 2020


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000107'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 83.41827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 12/05/2019DRILL BIT AND FASTENERS 82007460


 211.16832 000000  - LW ALLEN207 12/11/2019BARBERRY LS PUMP AND WIRING 82007460


 385.90833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 12/13/2019MISC TREATMENT PLANT SUPPLIES 82007460


 39.99834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/19/2019CEMENT AND HOE 82007460


 13.17831 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/20/2019CEMENT FOR MANHOLE REPAIR 82007460


 49.97833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/20/2019PARTS FOR DAFT 82007460


 169.67833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 12/31/2019SLUDGE JUDGE 82007460


 90.00833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 12/05/2019LAB WATER 83007460


 16.42107.14 000000 190303XX - 1SPEE-DEE DELIVERY SERVICE937 12/09/2019PARADISE POND TESTING 83007460


 686.21833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 12/11/2019LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 24.46833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY SERVICE937 12/16/2019LAB SAMPLES 83007460


 129.40107.14 000000 190303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE- IN974 12/18/2019PARADISE POND TESTING 83007460


 287.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE- IN974 12/30/2019LAB SAMPLES 83007460


 27.92594 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 12/04/2019BUCKETS 69607430


 286.39232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 12/04/2019ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 97.15593 000000  - AMAZON.COM VG93R0R03 AMZN422 12/13/2019GLOVES FOR LINE CREW 41007430


 97.15594 000000  - AMAZON.COM VG93R0R03 AMZN422 12/13/2019GLOVES FOR LINE CREW 41007430


 27.73597 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 12/27/2019METER SUPPLIES 41007430


 19,974.22Total:







Stoughton Utilities 
Financial Summary 


December 2019 YTD 
 
Overall Summary: 
Total 2019 net income was $1,285,800, which was down 34% (or $667,700) from the 
prior year. However, about $355,000 of the decrease is from less electric and water 
contributed plant than the prior year and is of limited concern. $72,800 is from lower 
power sales net of lower purchase power costs. The remaining decrease in net income 
is due to increased electric and wastewater depreciation and operational expenses. 
 
Electric Summary: 
2019 operating revenues were 3.4% lower than 2018. Customer sales revenue fell 
about $72,800 more than purchase power costs have fallen. This will need to be 
monitored in 2020. 
 
Non-power operating expenses were up $277,000 in 2019. Depreciation was $86,040 
higher due to higher plant balances. Payroll expenses were about $107,000 down from 
2018 due to more payroll expenditures being capitalized and lower payroll costs due to 
vacancies and smaller retirement payouts. Overhead line maintenance was also up by 
$150,000 due to a tree trimming project in 2019. Other increases in cost include phone 
and software upgrades, insurance increases and other maintenance expenses. 
 
The rate of return is currently 2.87% compared to 4.99% at this point in time in 2018. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $5.6 million (4.7 months of sales). 
 
Water Summary: 
Operating revenues were up $195,500, or 9.2%, from prior 2018. Total gallons sold in 
2019 were about 0.5% lower from 2018. Operating expenses were up 7.0% in 2019 or 
$129,000. 2019 water net income was $472,600, which was down $166,900 from the 
prior year. However, if you exclude miscellaneous non-operating revenue (mostly 
contributed revenue), net income would have rose about $24,300 in 2019.  
 
The rate of return is currently 4.65% compared to 3.91% at this point in time in 2018. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $738,600 (3.9 months of sales).  
 
Wastewater Summary: 
2019 operating revenue was $2.1 million and up 3.5% from 2018. The additional 
revenue continues to be mostly from surcharge revenue. Operating expenses were 
$1.88 million, up 5.7% from the prior year. Unrestricted cash balances were $0.9 million 
(5.6 months of sales).  
 
Submitted by: 
Ryan Wiesen 







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 7,211,414$         2,664,195$         2,500,667$         12,376,275$       


Customer A/R 1,329,876           237,259              213,942              1,781,077           


Other A/R 170,814              4,067                   17,611                 192,491              


Other Assets 681,167              179,627              79,618                 940,411              


Plant in Service 30,346,911         16,778,701         31,553,338         78,678,949         


Accumulated Depreciation (14,323,390)        (5,460,872)          (12,237,926)        (32,022,189)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,776,746           7,962,587           -                      11,739,333         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,945,735)          (2,359,487)          -                      (4,305,223)          


Construction Work in Progress 123,909              31                        (0)                         123,940              


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 1,042,969           354,076              431,889              1,828,934           


Total Assets 28,414,681$       20,360,182$       22,559,138$       71,334,001$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 809,983$            37,917$              42,154$              890,054$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 502,546              529,946              163,710              1,196,202           


Interest Accrued 25,778                 14,050                 18,055                 57,882                 


Other Liabilities 396,714              98,413                 110,673              605,800              


Long-Term Debt 4,486,286           4,207,254           4,097,942           12,791,482         


Net Assets 21,458,399         15,223,134         17,861,752         54,543,285         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 734,974              249,468              264,852              1,249,294           


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,414,681$       20,360,182$       22,559,138$       71,334,001$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of December 31, 2019







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 14,499,815$            2,279,312$              1,995,350$              18,774,478$            


Other 124,756                    37,205                      133,074                    295,036                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 14,624,572$            2,316,517$              2,128,425$              19,069,514$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 10,832,755              -                             -                             10,832,755              


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,942,152                1,066,072                1,025,313                4,033,537                


PILOT 452,940                    431,034                    -                             883,974                    


Depreciation 1,194,203                484,888                    856,914                    2,536,005                


   Total Operating Expense: 14,422,050$            1,981,994$              1,882,227$              18,286,271$            


     Operating Income 202,522$                 334,523$                 246,197$                 783,243$                 


Non-Operating Income 370,478                    251,411                    236,713                    858,603                    


Non-Operating Expense (132,408)                  (113,318)                  (110,270)                  (355,997)                  


      Net Income 440,592$                 472,616$                 372,640$                 1,285,849$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 15,028,473$            2,080,586$              1,975,470$              19,084,529$            


Other 107,557                    40,417$                    80,406$                    228,381                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 15,136,030$            2,121,003$              2,055,876$              19,312,910$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 11,288,599              -                             -                             11,288,599              


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,771,459                969,178                    959,399                    3,700,037                


PILOT 432,589                    423,351                    -                             855,940                    


Depreciation 1,108,163                460,342                    820,778                    2,389,283                


   Total Operating Expense: 14,600,810$            1,852,872$              1,780,177$              18,233,859$            


     Operating Income 535,220$                 268,132$                 275,699$                 1,079,051$              


Non-Operating Income 416,345                    427,066                    351,009                    1,194,420                


Non-Operating Expense (141,443)                  (55,651)                     (122,782)                  (319,875)                  


      Net Income 810,123$                 639,547$                 503,926$                 1,953,596$              


December 31, 2018


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


December 31, 2019


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 454,899$            500,652$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 29,652,775         16,209,867         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,850,087)        (5,322,413)          


Average Materials and Supplies 196,756              39,401                


Average Regulatory Liability (99,724)               (154,030)             


Average Customer Advances (44,900)               -                      


Average Net Rate Base 15,854,820$       10,772,826$       


December 2019 Rate of Return 2.87% 4.65%


December 2018 Rate of Return 4.99% 3.91%


December 2018 Rate of Return 4.99% 3.91%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 5.00%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date December 31, 2019







Electric December 2019


Unrestricted (4.7 months sales) 5,626,278$           


Bond Reserve 460,722$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 523,167$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 576,247$              


Total 7,211,414$           


Water December 2019


Unrestricted (3.9 months sales) 738,570$              


Bond Reserve 340,710$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 266,613$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Construction 754,799$              


Designated 538,502$              


Total 2,664,194$           


Wastewater December 2019


Unrestricted (5.6 months sales) 924,818                


DNR Replacement 1,155,859             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 289,365                


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 97,342                  


Total 2,500,667             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of December 31, 2019


$5,626,278 , 78%


$460,722 , 7%


$523,167 , 7%


$25,000 , 0%
$576,247 , 8%


Electric Cash - December 2019  


Unrestricted (4.7 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$738,570 , 28%


$340,710 , 13%


$266,613 , 10%
$25,000 , 1%


$754,799 , 28%


$538,502 , 20%


Water Cash - December 2019


Unrestricted (3.9 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Construction Designated


924,818 , 37%


1,155,859 , 46%


289,365 , 12%


33,283 , 1%
97,342 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - December 2019


Unrestricted (5.6 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2018 KwH Purchased 2018 2019 KwH Purchased 2019 Peak 2018 Peak 2019


January 12,609,523 13,204,183 12,752,096 13,363,141 24,195 26,165


February 11,167,697 11,394,593 11,560,908 11,896,849 22,984 23,038


March 11,302,081 11,305,664 11,641,186 11,972,418 20,886 23,235


April 10,338,769 10,759,236 10,254,850 10,595,041 19,558 19,359


May 11,809,136 12,169,996 10,504,194 10,786,337 31,336 20,621


June 12,676,500 13,057,295 11,795,758 12,089,761 32,502 29,286


July 14,229,395 14,658,088 15,562,750 16,073,028 32,727 34,354


August 14,385,615 14,667,802 13,270,957 13,655,459 30,616 29,991


September 11,670,044 12,199,565 11,750,230 12,106,055 31,030 26,452


October 11,255,649 11,610,973 11,035,559 11,332,387 23,148 22,885


November 11,208,230 11,543,695 11,116,586 11,520,984 21,992 21,884


December 12,177,932 12,240,562 11,953,529 11,970,819 22,444 22,432


TOTAL 144,830,571 148,811,652 143,198,603 147,362,279


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2018 Gallons Pumped 2018 2019 Gallons Pumped 2019 2018 2019


January 35,560,000 44,660,000 36,143,000 39,813,000 1,668,000 1,466,000


February 33,594,000 41,438,000 33,948,000 36,797,000 1,711,000 1,443,000


March 36,877,000 40,980,000 36,020,000 38,991,000 1,449,000 1,419,000


April 35,745,000 40,572,000 34,264,000 37,730,000 1,583,000 1,465,000


May 39,058,000 43,612,000 37,645,000 40,546,000 2,087,000 1,557,000


June 39,092,000 44,311,000 38,429,000 43,316,000 1,871,000 2,109,000


July 41,674,000 49,321,000 41,307,000 46,203,000 2,194,000 2,049,000


August 41,375,000 45,143,000 39,742,000 43,446,000 1,939,000 1,681,000


September 37,135,000 40,005,000 37,863,000 42,389,000 1,657,000 1,633,000


October 37,734,000 41,152,000 39,009,000 43,754,000 1,521,000 1,600,000


November 33,969,000 37,136,000 34,782,000 38,685,000 1,450,000 1,482,000


December 34,055,000 35,604,000 34,543,000 38,864,000 1,361,000 1,432,000


TOTAL 445,868,000 503,934,000 443,695,000 490,534,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2018 Gallons Gallons 2018 2019 Gallons Gallons 2019 2018 2019


January 25,668,000 31,460,000 24,591,000 36,827,000 2.15 3.10


February 23,717,000 30,781,000 23,125,000 33,032,000 3.54 3.19


March 25,915,000 28,544,000 25,549,000 43,136,000 0.75 0.96


April 24,842,000 28,602,000 24,363,000 34,347,000 1.87 3.24


May 27,090,000 34,919,000 25,992,000 42,845,000 8.12 6.37


June 26,393,000 37,405,000 25,984,000 38,913,000 10.50 3.19


July 27,263,000 37,702,000 27,634,000 34,384,000 2.68 4.35


August 26,161,000 38,556,000 26,627,000 36,137,000 9.45 5.72


September 24,300,000 41,231,000 25,721,000 34,272,000 7.00 5.19


October 24,740,000 48,048,000 25,849,000 39,969,000 7.09 5.98


November 23,992,000 39,198,000 25,273,000 36,949,000 1.75 3.16


December 25,449,000 37,072,000 28,200,000 36,013,000 1.86 1.16


TOTAL 305,530,000 433,518,000 308,908,000 446,824,000 56.76 45.61


2019 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 


license and a “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor License to Brown Wood, LLC d/b/a Roxy’s Restobar, 


Trisha Brown, agent,  located at 208 W. Main St.  


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee recommended approval 4-0 on December 18, 2019 


Fiscal Impact: License fee $600/annually 


 
File Number: 


 
R- 28-2020 


 
Date Introduced:   February 25, 2020 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt 


Beverage License and a “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor License from Brown Wood, LLC, Trisha 


Brown, agent, d/b/a Roxy’s Restobar located at 208 W. Main Street; and  


 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on January 22, 2020 to consider the terms of the 


liquor license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety Committee, 


approval. Now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 


License and a “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor License to Brown Wood, LLC, Trisha Brown, agent, 


d/b/a Roxy’s Restobar located at 208 W. Main St.    


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim, Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 





















		05a-Roxys Restobar

		05b-Roxys Restobar_Redacted










 
City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing the Participation in the Department of Natural Resources Municipal Dam Grant Program   


 


Committee Action: Motion to recommend to City Council to approve the resolution to participate in the 


DNR Municipal Dam Grant program. Motion passed 4-0.          


 


Fiscal Impact: $567,200 for dam removal with $400,000 of eligible project costs covered by the 


Municipal Dam Grant Program and $167,200 for City share.                   


  


 


 


 


 
File Number:  


 


R-29-2020 
 
Date Introduced: February 25, 2020 


 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton owns the Stoughton dam and requests financial assistance under x. 


31.385 and s. 227.11, Wis. Stats., and ch. NR 335, Wis Adm. Code, for the purpose of dam abandonment 


and removal); and  


WHEREAS, the state share for a dam removal project is 100 percent (100%) of the total eligible project 


costs up to a maximum $400,000 grant award; 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT the City of Stoughton HEREBY AUTHORIZES 


the Director of Parks & Recreation to: 


 


 Submit an application to the DNR for financial aid under ch. NR 335, Wis. Adm. Code; 


 Sign grant agreement documents; 


 Take all necessary action to complete the project associated with any grant agreement; and 


 Submit reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting documentation.  


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the City of Stoughton agrees to pay a share of the eligible 


costs which is equal to the project cost minus the state share.  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                            


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     









		06a-Dam Grant Resolution

		06b-Council Memo






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\07-O-2-2020 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amend.docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Section 38-32 and 38-36(a) of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 38 of the Stoughton 


Municipal Code 


Committee Action:    Landmarks Commission recommends approval 5 - 0 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-2- 2020 First Reading:    


Second Reading:  


February 25, 2020 


March 10, 2020 


                 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Sec. 38-32. - Definitions. 


Improvement means any building, structure, landscape feature, work of art or other 


object, which is all or part of any physical betterment of real property. 


Improvement parcel is a unit of property which includes any unimproved area of land 
that is considered a single entity for tax purposes.   


 


 Landmark means an improvement, an improvement parcel, or both, which has a special 


character or historic interest in showing the development, heritage or cultural character of the 


city, state or nation, which has been designated as a landmark under this article. All mention of 


Landmark within this text is meant to mean “local landmark”. 


Landmark site is the location of a significant event, a prehistoric or historic occupation or 


activity, or a building or structure, whether standing, ruined, or vanished, where the location 


itself possesses historic, cultural, or archaeological value regardless of the value of any existing 


structure  


Sec. 38-36. - Regulation of construction and alteration. 


 (a) No person shall alter, reconstruct or permit any alteration or reconstruction affecting the 


exterior of any improvement designated as a landmark, or affecting any improvement 


parcel, landmark site or property in a local historic district unless the commission has 


approved a certificate of appropriateness (COA) for such work and unless so approved, 


the building inspector shall not issue a building permit for such work.  


 


 


 







2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 
Dates 
 
Council Adopted:   
 
Mayor Approved:             
       Tim Swadley, Mayor 
Published:    
 
Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 
 


 







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\07b-3LV9811-Memo re landmark designations.docx 


0221200821 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


To  Historic Preservation Commission  


 


From  Matt Dregne, City Attorney 


 


Date  February 21, 2020   


 


Re  Chapter 38 – definitional issues relating to “landmarks” 


 


I write in response to a request that I summarize an issue that came up during the HPC’s 


discussion of designating the Power House as a “landmark” under Chapter 38 of the 


Municipal Code.  The Commission designated the boundaries of the “landmark” to include 


both the building and some of the land around the building.  I questioned whether it made 


sense to include the surrounding land in the landmark designation, given the definition of 


a “landmark” under the ordinance.  I also wondered whether something like the 


construction of a fence or other new improvement on the land area around the building 


would trigger the need for a COA. 


 


Chapter 38 contains the following definitions that are material to these questions:   


 


Improvement means any building, structure, landscape feature, work of art or 


other object which is all or part of any physical betterment of real property. 


Improvement parcel is a unit of property which includes any unimproved area of 
land that is considered a single entity for tax purposes.   


 


 Landmark means an improvement which has a special character or historic 


interest in showing the development, heritage or cultural character of the city, state or 


nation which has been designated as a landmark under this article. All mention of 


Landmark within this text is meant to mean “local landmark”. 


These definitions indicate that a “landmark” is “an improvement.”   


Section 38-34 (a) states as follows regarding designation of landmarks and or landmark sites:  


“The commission shall consider the following criteria in determining whether or not to 


recommend that the city council designate an improvement or improvement parcel as a 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\07b-3LV9811-Memo re landmark designations.docx 


0221200821 2 


landmark or landmark site.”  This language suggests that an “improvement” or an “improvement 


parcel” could be designated as a “landmark.”  If that is what is wanted, it may be appropriate to 


modify the definition of “landmark” to say:  “landmark means an improvement, an improvement 


parcel, or both which has a special character or historic interest in showing the development, 


heritage or cultural character of the city, state or nation which has been designated as a 


landmark under this article. All mention of Landmark within this text is meant to mean “local 


landmark”. 


Finally, Section 38-36 (a) states as follows:  “No person shall alter, reconstruct or permit any 


alteration or reconstruction affecting the exterior of any landmark, or landmark site or property in 


a local historic district unless the commission has approved a certificate of appropriateness 


(COA) for such work and unless so approved, the building inspector shall not issue a building 


permit for such work.”  (emphasis added).  Using the Power House as an example, if the owner 


chose to construct a fence on the land area, and the fence did not alter the building itself, one 


could argue that no certificate of appropriateness would be required.  The use of the phrase 


“exterior of any landmark,” combined with the definition of “landmark” as an “improvement” 


would all support such an argument, because a fence that is entirely separate from the building 


would not constitute an alteration “affecting the exterior” of an improvement.   


If the City wants to require a COA for alterations to the land area within an “improvement parcel” 


designagted as landmark, it may be appropriate to modify Section 38-36(a) to provide as 


follows:  “No person shall alter, reconstruct or permit any alteration or reconstruction affecting 


the exterior of any improvement designated as a landmark, or affecting any improvement parcel, 


landmark site or property in a local historic district unless the commission has approved a 


certificate of appropriateness (COA) for such work and unless so approved, the building 


inspector shall not issue a building permit for such work.” 


Please let me know if you have any questions, or if I can provide any further assistance with this 


matter. 


Cc: Mayor Tim Swadley 


 Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


 Rodney Scheel, Planning Director 


 





		07-O-2-2020 Historic Preservation Ordinance Amend

		07b-3LV9811-Memo re landmark designations






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\08-Resolution for CCCP Ord.docx  
0221200824 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


To create Section 74-16 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to utilities and the creation 


of an ordinance for water cross connection control. 


Committee Action:    The Utilities Committee recommends approval by a vote of 5 - 0.   


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-3-2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


February 25, 2020 


March 10, 2020 


 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS,  Chapters NR 810 and SPS 382, Wisconsin Administrative Code, require protection 


for the public water system from contamination due to backflow of contaminants through the 


water service connection; and 


WHEREAS,  the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources requires the development and 


implementation of a comprehensive cross connection control program to effectively prevent the 


contamination of potable water systems; 


WHEREAS,  on February 17, 2020 the Utilities Committee recommended the creation of Section 


74-16 of the City of Stoughton Ordinances with the primary purpose of creating an ordinance for 


regulation of the City’s Cross Connection Control Program.  


WHEREAS,  the Stoughton Utilities Committee recommended creating Section 74-16 as 


provided in Exhibit A. 


ORDINANCE 


NOW THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 
 


1. Chapter 74 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as provided in 


Exhibit A to creation Section 74-16. 


 


2. This ordinance will take effect upon adoption and publication or posting pursuant to law. 


 


  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\08-Resolution for CCCP Ord.docx  
0221200824 


 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on March 10, 2020. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


      


Tim Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


      


  


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


Posted:      


 


Published:   ____________ 


 


Attest: ____________________ 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 17, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Ordinance to Create Section 74-16 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to Water Cross 


Connection Control:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft ordinance to regulate water cross 


connections and provide support to the established Stoughton Utilities Cross Connection Control Program.  


Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the creation of Section 74-16 of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to utilities and the creation of an ordinance for water cross connection 


control, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion 


carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Ordinance to Create Section 74-2(f) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to Relocation 


of Sewer Connections:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft ordinance that specifies a 


procedure for the relocation of sanitary sewer connections from abandoned mains to newly installed mains, 


addressing standard construction as well as when environmental concerns exist.  Staff discussed that a 


replacement period of five years or upon discovery of an environmental concern would be applied to the 


upcoming sanitary sewer replacement and relocation on Prospect Street.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the creation of Section 74-2(f) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to relocation of sewer connections, and recommend approval of the 


adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2019:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton staff 


presented and discussed the Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2019.  Discussion followed.  


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the Bad Debt Account Write-offs through 


December 31, 2019 and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the 


Stoughton Common Council on February 25, 2020.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Sample Lead Ordinances:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed sample ordinances relating to 


lead service line replacement programs in the Wisconsin cities of Jefferson, Kaukauna, Madison, Manitowoc, 


and Menasha.  Discussion followed.  The committee directed utilities staff to include some of the formatting 


aspects of the Madison ordinance when drafting an ordinance for Stoughton, and to continue financing 


discussions with city staff. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming meeting topics include 


a draft ordinance related to the mandatory replacement of lead water services, utility cyber security, and the 


additional of fluoride to the public water system.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, the Chair adjourned the regular Stoughton 


Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:45 p.m.   


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    February 11, 2020 


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Jill M. Weiss, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Ordinance to create Section 74-16 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating 


to Water Cross Connection Control 


Chapters NR 810 and SPS 382 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code require protection for the public 


water system from contamination due to backflow of contaminants through the water service connection.  


The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) requires the development and 


implementation of a comprehensive cross connection control program (CCCP) to effectively prevent the 


contamination of potable water systems. 


A cross connection is defined as an actual or potential connection between a potable (safe to drink) water 


supply and a non-potable (unsafe to drink) source, where it is possible for a dangerous contaminant to 


enter the drinking water supply.  Back siphonage and back pressure are two possible scenarios that can 


cause contaminated water to be pulled or pushed into your plumbing system through unprotected cross-


connections. 


Stoughton Utilities established a CCCP in 2014.  This program specifies that all businesses and dwellings 


that receive service from the municipal water supply are inspected on a periodic rotational schedule for 


potential cross connections.  When a potential cross connection is found, the property owner is informed 


and given a set period of time to make corrections to their plumbing system and permit a reinspection 


for verification of repairs.   


The WDNR recently performed a review of Stoughton Utilities CCCP and pointed out that Stoughton 


has not adopted a Water Cross Connection Control ordinance.  As a result, Stoughton Utilities could be 


subject to a legal challenge if we were to disconnect a customer from the municipal water supply if their 


either refused to allow us access for an inspection, or refused to perform the required corrections to 


eliminate a potential cross connection.   


The City Attorney is currently reviewing this draft ordinance and will be providing comments and 


suggested revisions.  If any major revisions are recommended by the City Attorney, we will bring the 


ordinance back to the committee for your review and follow-up. 


A Water Cross Connection Control ordinance has been drafted and is being presented to the committee 


for your review and approval.  We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the 


creation of Section 74-16 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to utilities and the 


creation of an ordinance for water cross connection control, with any minor revisions deemed necessary 


by the City Attorney, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common 


Council. 





		08-Resolution for CCCP Ord

		08b-Utilities - CCCP Ord










T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\09a-Resolution for Sewer Ord.docx  
0221200830 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


To create Section 74-2(f) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to relocation of sewer 


connections. 


Committee Action:    The Utilities Committee recommends approval by a vote of 5 - 0.   


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-42020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


February 25, 2020 


March 10, 2020 


 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 


1. Section 74-2(f) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code is created to provide as follows: 


 


(f) Notice to relocate sewer connection.  If the City constructs a new sewer main to replace an 


existing sewer main (the “old main”), in a manner that would require the installation of a new building 


sewer lateral connection to be served by the new sewer main, the Utilities Director shall determine whether 


and when to discontinue use of the old main.  In deciding the use of the old main will be discontinued, the 


Utilities Director shall consider whether continued use of the old main poses a risk of harm to public health 


or the environment, the cost to the City of continuing to provide service using the old main, the cost to 


property owners of relocating their sewer laterals, and such other factors as the Utilities Director finds 


relevant to such determination.  Before discontinuing service using the old main, the Utilities Director shall 


give written notice to the owner, agent or occupant of any building connected to the old sewer main to 


connect a building sewer lateral to the new sewer main and to abandon the building sewer lateral connected 


to the old sewer main.  The notice shall specify the date by which the work must be completed, which shall 


be not less than 90 days after the date of the notice, unless environmental or other circumstances require 


an earlier discontinuance of the existing sewer main, as determined by the Utilities Director.  If the person 


to whom the notice has been given fails to comply in a timely manner, the Utilities Director shall cause the 


necessary connection and abandonment to be made and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a special 


tax against the property pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 281.45. 


2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication pursuant to law. 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held 


on March 10, 2020. 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted: _________ 


Mayor Approved: _________    ______________________________ 


Published: _______________    Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Attest: __________________    ______________________________ 


Holly Licht, City Clerk 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 17, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Ordinance to Create Section 74-16 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to Water Cross 


Connection Control:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft ordinance to regulate water cross 


connections and provide support to the established Stoughton Utilities Cross Connection Control Program.  


Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the creation of Section 74-16 of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to utilities and the creation of an ordinance for water cross connection 


control, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion 


carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Ordinance to Create Section 74-2(f) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to Relocation 


of Sewer Connections:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft ordinance that specifies a 


procedure for the relocation of sanitary sewer connections from abandoned mains to newly installed mains, 


addressing standard construction as well as when environmental concerns exist.  Staff discussed that a 


replacement period of five years or upon discovery of an environmental concern would be applied to the 


upcoming sanitary sewer replacement and relocation on Prospect Street.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the creation of Section 74-2(f) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to relocation of sewer connections, and recommend approval of the 


adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2019:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton staff 


presented and discussed the Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2019.  Discussion followed.  


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the Bad Debt Account Write-offs through 


December 31, 2019 and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the 


Stoughton Common Council on February 25, 2020.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Sample Lead Ordinances:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed sample ordinances relating to 


lead service line replacement programs in the Wisconsin cities of Jefferson, Kaukauna, Madison, Manitowoc, 


and Menasha.  Discussion followed.  The committee directed utilities staff to include some of the formatting 


aspects of the Madison ordinance when drafting an ordinance for Stoughton, and to continue financing 


discussions with city staff. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming meeting topics include 


a draft ordinance related to the mandatory replacement of lead water services, utility cyber security, and the 


additional of fluoride to the public water system.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, the Chair adjourned the regular Stoughton 


Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:45 p.m.   


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    February 11, 2020 


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Jill M. Weiss, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Ordinance to Create Section 74-2(f) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, 


Relating to Relocation of Sewer Connections 


Following a review of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, staff was informed by the City 


Attorney that there is currently no requirement to relocate an existing sanitary sewer connection when 


the utility constructs a new main, even if an immediate environmental concern exists.  It is the utility’s 


goal to provide property owners with a reasonable amount of time to connect to new sanitary sewer 


infrastructure following its installation, while also maintaining a safe and reliable sewer collection 


system and providing for the protection of the environment.   


An ordinance to address the Relocation of Sewer Connections has been drafted and is being presented 


to the committee for your review and approval.  We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee approve the creation of Section 74-2(f) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, 


Relating to Relocation of Sewer Connections, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the 


Stoughton Common Council. 


 





		09a-Resolution for Sewer Ord

		09b-Utilities - Sewer Ord






 
City of Stoughton, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION FROM THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE  


STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write-off of Stoughton Utilities 


delinquent account balances and invoices deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2019. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Utilities Committee recommended Common Council approval 5 – 0. 


 
Fiscal Impact: $20,176.91 


 
File Number:  


 
R-30-2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 25, 2020 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities staff attempted all possible collection efforts, or received notification of 


discharge of debt from bankruptcy, for customer’s account balances and invoices totaling $20,176.91, and 


WHEREAS, these delinquencies have been determined to be uncollectible, and should be written off as 


such, and 


WHEREAS, delinquent accounts and their associated balances will remain listed within a bad debt file 


and collection attempts resumed if a customer returns to the Stoughton Utilities service territory, and  


WHEREAS, any listed debt that has been submitted to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR) for 


collection through their programs will remain until the DOR removes the submission, and 


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on February 17, 2020 to consider this request, 


approved the request, and recommends approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution, now 


therefore 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to write off uncollectible customer account balances and invoices totaling $20,176.91 and 


record the amount as a 2020 operating expense. 


Council Action: ☐ Adopted ☐ Failed Vote:  


Mayoral Action: ☐ Accept ☐ Veto   


    


Mayor Tim Swadley  Date  


Council Action:  ☐ Override Vote:  
 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 17, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Ordinance to Create Section 74-16 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to Water Cross 


Connection Control:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft ordinance to regulate water cross 


connections and provide support to the established Stoughton Utilities Cross Connection Control Program.  


Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the creation of Section 74-16 of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to utilities and the creation of an ordinance for water cross connection 


control, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion 


carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Ordinance to Create Section 74-2(f) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to Relocation 


of Sewer Connections:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft ordinance that specifies a 


procedure for the relocation of sanitary sewer connections from abandoned mains to newly installed mains, 


addressing standard construction as well as when environmental concerns exist.  Staff discussed that a 


replacement period of five years or upon discovery of an environmental concern would be applied to the 


upcoming sanitary sewer replacement and relocation on Prospect Street.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the creation of Section 74-2(f) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to relocation of sewer connections, and recommend approval of the 


adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2019:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton staff 


presented and discussed the Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2019.  Discussion followed.  


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the Bad Debt Account Write-offs through 


December 31, 2019 and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the 


Stoughton Common Council on February 25, 2020.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Sample Lead Ordinances:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed sample ordinances relating to 


lead service line replacement programs in the Wisconsin cities of Jefferson, Kaukauna, Madison, Manitowoc, 


and Menasha.  Discussion followed.  The committee directed utilities staff to include some of the formatting 


aspects of the Madison ordinance when drafting an ordinance for Stoughton, and to continue financing 


discussions with city staff. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming meeting topics include 


a draft ordinance related to the mandatory replacement of lead water services, utility cyber security, and the 


additional of fluoride to the public water system.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, the Chair adjourned the regular Stoughton 


Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:45 p.m.   


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    February 11, 2020 


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Jamin T. Friedl, CPA 


City of Stoughton Finance Director 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


Jill M. Weiss, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2019 


Staff is requesting that the following Stoughton Utilities customer account balances and invoices totaling 


$20,176.91 be written off as uncollectible as of December 31, 2019. 


The delinquent balances on the enclosed list remain after collection efforts of at least six months in 


duration have proven to be unsuccessful, or when collection efforts are not possible due to bankruptcy 


or the death of the responsible party.  These delinquencies have been determined to be uncollectible, and 


should be written off as such. 


Delinquent customer accounts and their associated balances will remain listed within our bad debt file.  


If a customer returns to our service territory and has previously incurred a bad debt on their account, we 


require a deposit to insure payment for future service.  In addition, if the write-off did not result from a 


bankruptcy filing, we will attempt collection of the debt as a condition of new service. 


Any listed debt that has been submitted to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR) for collection 


through their Tax Refund Intercept Program (TRIP) and/or State Debt Collection (SDC) Initiatives will 


remain until the DOR removes the submission. 


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the Bad Debt Account Write-offs 


through December 31, 2019, and recommend the Stoughton Common Council approve the write-offs 


and adopt the accompanying resolution. 


 







Date Issued: Reference: Description: Electric: Stormwater: Water: Wastewater: Total:


7/29/2016 011998 Callout - Vehicle Accident 93.50$              93.50$              


12/14/2016 012101 Vehicle Accident - Car vs. Pole 3,308.39$         3,308.39$         


4/25/2017 7549-19 Uncollectable Customer Balance 251.80$            251.80$            


5/25/2017 012207 Damaged Utility Infrastructure/Meters 2,659.72$         2,659.72$         


6/1/2017 9493-10 Uncollectable Customer Balance 141.45$            141.45$            


6/28/2017 9367-36 Uncollectable Customer Balance 220.04$            220.04$            


9/18/2017 8008-14 Uncollectable Customer Balance 867.40$            867.40$            


9/18/2017 8638-12 Uncollectable Customer Balance 152.12$            152.12$            


10/3/2017 7523-14 Uncollectable Customer Balance 144.83$            144.83$            


1/4/2018 012397 Damaged Utility Infrastructure/Meters 81.25$              81.25$              


1/10/2018 8646-15 Uncollectable Customer Balance 687.50$            687.50$            


2/16/2018 012418 Vehicle Accident - Car vs. Pole 258.68$            258.68$            


2/26/2018 8747-13 Uncollectable Customer Balance 52.27$              52.27$              


3/15/2018 012449 Damaged Utility Infrastructure/Meters 52.50$              52.50$              


5/11/2018 8841-17 Uncollectable Customer Balance 51.58$              51.58$              


5/31/2018 7415-18 Uncollectable Customer Balance 102.24$            102.24$            


6/6/2018 8666-11 Uncollectable Customer Balance 182.68$            182.68$            


6/19/2018 012521 Invoiced Customer Usage - Bulk Water - Bankrupt 47.82$              47.82$              


6/19/2018 012520 Invoiced Customer Usage - Bulk Water 155.23$            155.23$            


8/30/2018 8772-10 Uncollectable Customer Balance 84.78$              84.78$              


9/5/2018 8482-10 Uncollectable Customer Balance 420.97$            420.97$            


12/3/2018 012645 Damaged Utility Infrastructure/Meters 93.74$              93.74$              


1/3/2019 012668 Callout - Customer's Own Equipment 290.06$            290.06$            


1/3/2019 012667 Vehicle Accident - Car vs. Pole 2,358.78$         2,358.78$         


4/4/2019 012747 Vehicle Accident - Car vs. Pole - Debtor Deceased 5,375.84$         5,375.84$         


9/12/2019 9577-14 Uncollectable Customer Balance - Debtor Deceased 67.28$              67.28$              


10/8/2019 3113-24 Uncollectable Customer Balance - Bankruptcy 154.09$            81.05$              68.31$              303.45$            


10/15/2019 1537-28 Uncollectable Customer Balance - Bankruptcy 209.02$            209.02$            


1/15/2020 012978 Vehicle Accident - Car vs. Pole - Debtor Deceased 1,461.99$         1,461.99$         


Total to be Written Off: 17,018.54$       -$                  3,090.06$         68.31$              20,176.91$       


Bad Debt Account Write-Off List
Uncollectable as of December 31, 2019





		10a-Resolution for Bad Debt

		10b-Utilities - Bad Debt






 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve payment of the original 2006 


offer of $4040.28 to Scott Wegner for the unresolved payout of his vacation time from 2006.  


Committee: Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0 


Fiscal Impact:      Approximately $5000 including WRS & FICA 


 


File Number: R-31-2020 Date Introduced: February 25, 2020 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee received a request to approve payment of the original 2006 offer 


of $4040.28 to Scott Wegner for the unresolved payout of his vacation time from 2006, and 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on Tuesday, February 25, 2020 to consider payment of the 


original 2006 offer of $4040.28 to Scott Wegner for the unresolved payout of his vacation time from 


2006, and 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends approval (4-0) of payment of the original 2006 offer 


of $4040.28 to Scott Wegner for the unresolved payout of his vacation time from 2006, now therefore, 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve payment of the original 2006 offer of $4040.28 to Scott 


Wegner for the unresolved payout of his vacation time from 2006. 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                                                                 


Tim Swadley, Mayor                  Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:     _______   Override  Vote    ______ 













		11a-RESOLUTION Finance - Scott Wegner Payment for 2006 Vaction Time

		11b-Letter






City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to compensate the Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal 


for additional work associated with filling the role of Acting Fire Chief on an interim basis. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee meets February 25, 2020  


  
2020 Fiscal Impact:  Not-to-Exceed $3,100 


    
File Number: 


 
R -32- 2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 25, 2020 


 


WHEREAS, due to Chief Wegner’s retirement in early January, the Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal has 


taken on the role of Acting Fire Chief during the hiring period; and  


 


WHEREAS, City of Stoughton Leadership proposes additional compensation to account for the 


additional duties associated with this interim role; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal accumulated a total of 344 hours in this interim role 


and should be compensated accordingly; and 


 


WHEREAS, the difference in the Deputy Fire Chief/Fire Marshal’s current pay rate and that of an 


individual in the Fire Chief role is $5.87 per hour; and 


 


WHEREAS, City of Stoughton Leadership proposes additional compensation totaling $2,019.28 (344 


hours * $5.87 per hour) plus all applicable taxes and benefits be paid to the Deputy Fire Chief/Fire 


Marshal; and 


 


WHEREAS, The Fire Chief position has been vacant since January 1, 2020 resulting in sufficient funds 


available in the Fire Department 2020 Operating Budget to cover this additional cost; and 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 


proper city official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to compensate the Deputy Fire Chief/Fire 


Marshal for additional work associated with filling the role of Acting Fire Chief on an interim basis not-


to-exceed $3,100. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification at 1640 E. Main Street in the City of Stoughton, WI. 


Committee 


Action:   


Plan Commission recommends Council approval 5 – 0 


Fiscal Impact:      


File Number: O -    5- 2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


February 25, 2020 


March 10, 2020 


RECITALS 


1. Maggie Gasner (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning classification of the


property at 1640 E. Main Street from RH- Rural Holding to PB – Planned Business.


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of this land to allow


development of the site for a group daycare use.


3. On February 10, 2020, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public hearing


regarding the proposed zoning changes.  The publication of a class 2 notice and other


notice has been completed as required by law.


4. The Plan Commission found that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the City


of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommend that the zoning change be approved


as presented.


5. The Common Council considered the proposed zoning change, the Plan Commission’s


recommendation and finds that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the City of


Stoughton Comprehensive Plan.







 


ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 


as if set forth in full. 


   


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 3 below, the zoning classification of 


the property at 1640 E. Main Street shall be changed from RH- Rural Holding to PB – Planned Business. 


 


Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law as presented. 


 


 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


  
 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


  


  


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\1640 E. Main Street Rezoning Ordinance.doc 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2020\021020\PC Info\Weeble Rezone Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
Date:  February 3, 2020 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the February 10, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting; February 25 and 


March 10, 2020 Common Council Meetings 
 
Request by Maggie Gasner for approval to rezone the property at 1640 E. Main Street from 
RH – Rural Holding to PB – Planned Business. 
This request to rezone the property will allow a proposed development of the site.  The next agenda 
time is a conditional use permit request for a group daycare and site plan approval for the building 
construction.  The Comprehensive Plan depicts this property as Planned Business, which is 
consistent with the proposed zoning and daycare use.  Notices have been sent to all property owners 
within 300 feet of the subject property at least 10 days prior to the hearing of February 10, 2020.  A 
public hearing and recommendation to the Common Council is necessary.  The rezoning ordinance, 
staff review and application materials are provided.  
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/

















mstacey

Highlight







 


Planning
Water Resources
ParcelText
Parcels


Tax Parcels
December 30, 2016


0 0.1 0.20.05 mi


0 0.15 0.30.075 km


1:4,441


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Text Box

W. MAIN / US HIGHWAY 51



mstacey

Text Box

COUNTY HIGHWAY N



mstacey

Text Box

1640















T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2020\Plan Minutes  2-10-20.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, February 10, 2020 at 6:00 pm 
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 
Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Phil Caravello; Todd Barman; Thomas Majewski, 
Vice-Chair; and Tom Selsor 
Members Absent: Brett Schumacher and Tom Robinson 
Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development; Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 
Press: None 
Guests: Dale Resch; Maggie Gasner; Jerry Bourquin; Ron and Kathy Grosso; Mark and Judy 
Rosenbaum; Tom Matson; Dan Crow and Emily Bahr 
 
1. Call to order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 
2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of January 13, 2020. 


Motion by Majewski to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


3. Council Representative Report.  Caravello stated the Common Council approved the following:  
Preliminary Plat for “The Meadows at Kettle Park West”; CSM for Kettle Park West; CSM for 
Stoughton Trailers, 1111 Veterans Road; CUP for Rossi’s Pizza, 1312 Hamilton Street; CUP for 
616 Ridge Street. 


 
4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments as outlined in the packet of materials.  
There were no questions. 
 


5. Request by Dale Resch for a conditional use permit (CUP) to allow an Outdoor Storage use 
at 1000 East Street. 
Mayor Swadley reopened the public hearing from the January 13, 2020 meeting. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 
conditional use as presented, 2nd by Barman.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


6. Request by Maggie Gasner to rezone the property at 1640 E. Main Street from RH – Rural 
Holding to PB – Planned Business. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
Jerry Bourquin registered to answer questions if necessary. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 



mstacey

Highlight







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
2/10/20 
Page 2 of 4 
 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2020\Plan Minutes  2-10-20.docx 


 


Motion by Selsor to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning ordinance as 
presented, 2nd by Barman.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 


 
7. Request by Maggie Gasner (Weebleworld Daycare) to approve a conditional use permit 


(CUP) for a group daycare use including site plan approval at 1640 E. Main Street. 
Scheel gave an overview of the request and noted the applicant has requested to delay installation 
of the public sidewalk and curb & gutter along County Highway N until phase 2 of the project is 
completed. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
Jerry Bourquin registered to answer questions if necessary. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Emily Bahr questioned how close the access on County Highway N is from Highway 51.  Scheel 
stated the access point is as far from Highway 51 as possible.  Dan Crow stated the access point is 
about 200 feet from Highway 51. 
 
Majewski questioned the reasoning for the delay in installing sidewalk and curb & gutter.  Scheel 
stated this is a request by the applicant and the County would need to approve whatever happens 
in the County right-of-way.  Jerry Bourquin explained, the intent for the delay is due to costs and 
phasing. 
 
Jerry Bourquin questioned the bufferyard requirements for a daycare adjacent to Town residential 
property.  Scheel stated the zoning code requires a bufferyard for the daycare use when adjacent to 
a residential use, even if the use is in the Town.   
 
Scheel stated public sidewalk is required to be installed along all right-of-ways prior to occupancy 
and the Common Council would have to consider a delay to install or to not install the sidewalk at 
all.  Consideration would also have to be made for the curb and gutter. 
 
Barman stated he likes the positioning of the building but has an issue with the no pedestrian 
access from public sidewalk to the building.  Barman would like to see a plan or hear about the 
vision for the next phase. 
 
Jerry Bourquin stated their plan is to construct another building for commercial uses which could 
be one or two stories with the upper story potentially for residential. 
 
Selsor would like a date certain for everything to be accomplished.  Jerry Bourquin stated Plan 
Commission approval would be necessary before moving forward with phase 2. 
 
Maggie Gasner stated she has outgrown her current location and needs more space.  This site 
would be used for afterschool children and in the summer for 36 children.  There are significant 
water and sewer connection costs.  Maggie Gasner stated phase 2 would be for a rental facility. 
 



mstacey

Highlight





		13a-1640 E. Main Street Rezoning Ordinance

		13b-1640 E. Main Street Rezoning

		ADP18E8.tmp

		Plan Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 10, 2020 at 6:00 pm Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Dale Resch for an Outdoor Storage use at 1000 East 


Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Common Council approval 5 – 0  


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-33-2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 25, 2020 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


WHEREAS, on January 13 and February 10, 2020 the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public 


hearing and reviewed the proposed conditional use permit application by Dale Resch for an Outdoor Storage 


use at 1000 East Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and 


 


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to expand the outdoor storage use at 1000 East Street; 


and  


 


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined: 


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony 


with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive 


Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;  


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result 


in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 


environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-


way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist 


or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this 


chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 


consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction 


to guide development;   


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 


land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property; 


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not 


impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 


public agencies serving the subject property; 


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse 


impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and 


any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Plan Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use permit 


will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a whole; 


now therefore 


 


 


 







 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by 


Dale Resch to expand the Outdoor Storage use at 1000 East Street is hereby approved subject to: 


 Staff review dated February 3, 2020 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


  


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\1000 East Street CUP.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2020\021020\PC Info\Resch Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
Date:  January 31, 2020 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the February 10, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting and February 25, 


2020 Common Council Meeting 
 
Request by Dale Resch for a conditional use permit to allow an Outdoor Storage use at 1000 
East Street. 
This request is to expand the outdoor storage use at 1000 East Street.  Outdoor storage uses are 
allowable as a conditional use within the Heavy Industrial zoning district.  Notices have been sent to 
all property owners within 300 feet of the subject property at least 10 days prior to the hearing of 
Jan 13, 2020.  A public hearing and recommendation to the Common Council is necessary.  The 
public hearing was opened at the Jan 13, 2020 meeting and extended to Feb 10, 2020 at the request 
of the applicant.  Code requires outdoor storage areas to be screened by a minimum 8-foot wall, 
fence, building or some other means.  The resolution, staff review and application materials are 
provided.  
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/

























NA, Parcels


1000 East Street


Parcels
October 15, 2019


 
 


0 100 20050 Feet


¯







* Lot Pin B


285.88'


1000 East Street
 Lot Pin A  *


208.40'


Grass East Street


141.52'


O ATC Pole


Sidewalk
Grass


* Lot Pin C Lot Pin D *


156'


156'


10 x 18'
Concrete
Parking 
Pad


Lot Pin F * 


250'


Existing Gravel Driveway, (Gated)


Existing Gravel Driveway, (Gated)


Temporary Conditional Use area.  (staging Area)


R
a
i
l
r
o
a
d
 
R
i
g
h
t
 
o
f
 


W
a
y


80' x 90' Lot 3


Existing Storm Flowage


Overgrown Gravel


20' x 90' Lot 2


Existing Gravel Parking Lot


Existing Building


10' x 25' Concrete 
Parking area


Existing Gravel Parking Lot


ATC Pole  O


(Future Building Site of Mini Warehouse complex 2021)


20 x 30' 
Concrete 


Parking Area


156'


156'


250'


* Lot Pin G Lot Pin H *


Existing Original Graveled Lot 4


1100 East Street


Evergreen


Black 
Walnut


Black
Walnut


ElderElder
Elder


Elder
Elder Elder


Maple


Elder


8' x6''
Cedar 
fence


16 x 6'
Cedar 
Fence


Elder


Maple


12' Storm Water
Drainage Outlet











CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 
 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
 


 
February 3, 2020 
 
 
Splicer Properties 
Dale Resch 
5183 Maloney Trail 
Fitchburg, WI. 53711 
 
 
Dear Mr. Resch: 
 
I have completed a final review of the proposed conditional use permit request to allow an 
outdoor storage use at 1000 East Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 – application materials received 
12/3/19.  As noted, additional information may be required to be provided or shown on the plan.  
The Plan Commission extended your public hearing from Jan 13, 2020 to Feb 10, 2020.  
 
1. The property at 1000 East Street is zoned HI – Heavy Industrial.  The proposed outdoor 


storage use is conditional within the HI district.  A letter summarizing the proposed use 
has been provided.   
 


2. Ordinance section 78-905(5)(c) provides the following criteria which the Zoning 
Administrator may use to evaluate the conditional use application to determine whether the 
request is in harmony with the recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan: 


 
a) Is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in 


harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of 
Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, this chapter, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the city?   
We believe the use is in harmony with the Comprehensive Plan and all other 
plans or ordinances. 
 


b) Is the proposed conditional use (in its specific location) in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton 
comprehensive plan, this chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the city?  
We believe the use is in harmony with the Comprehensive Plan and all other 
plans or ordinances. 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





 
c) Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the 


required site plan (see subsection (4)(d), above), result in a substantial or undue 
adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or 
general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed 
as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this chapter, the 
comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or 
under consideration pursuant to official notice by the city or other governmental 
agency having jurisdiction to guide development?   
We don’t see any substantial or major adverse impacts related to the outdoor 
storage use.  We have not received any complaints from neighboring property 
owners related to this request. 


 
d) Does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 


land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 
property?   
The use is consistent with the Heavy Industrial zoning classification.     


 
e) Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, 


and will not impose an undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, 
utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property?   
The use should not impose a burden on utilities or services.  No undue 
burdens have been identified. 


 
f) Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and 


all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use (as identified in 
subsections 1. through 5., above), after taking into consideration the applicant's 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such 
impacts?  
No adverse impacts have been identified. 


 
3. Outdoor Storage land uses are described, in part as follows: “Outdoor storage land uses are 


primarily oriented to the receiving, holding, and shipping of packaged materials for a single 
business or a single group of businesses. Such a land use, in which any activity beyond 
loading and parking is located outdoors, is considered an outdoor storage land use. Examples 
of this land use include contractors' storage yards, equipment yards, lumber yards, coal yards, 
landscaping materials yard, construction materials yards, and shipping materials yards. Such 
land uses do not include the storage of inoperative vehicles or equipment, or other materials 
typically associated with a junkyard or salvage yard.”  The proposed use will need to meet 
this description. 


 
Applicable Regulations:  







a. All outdoor storage areas shall be completely enclosed by any permitted 
combination of buildings, structures, walls and fencing. Such walls and fencing 
shall be a minimum of eight feet in height and shall be designed to completely 
screen all stored materials from view from non-industrialized areas at an elevation 
of five feet above the grade of all adjacent properties and rights-of-way. Said walls 
or fencing shall be screened from residentially zoned property by a bufferyard with 
a minimum opacity of .80.   The property can be viewed from residential 
property.  The outdoor storage area will need to be screened as outlined above. 


b. The storage of items shall not be permitted in permanently protected green space 
areas (see section 78-608). N/A 


c. The storage of items shall not be permitted in required frontage landscaping or 
bufferyard areas.  N/A 


d. In no event shall the storage of items reduce or inhibit the use or number of parking 
stalls provided on the property below the requirement established by the provisions 
of section 78-704. If the number of provided parking stalls on the property is 
already less than the requirement, such storage area shall not further reduce the 
number of parking stalls already present. N/A 


e. Storage areas shall be separated from any vehicular parking or circulation area by a 
minimum of ten feet. This separation shall be clearly delimited by a physical 
separation such as a greenway, curb, fence, or line of planters, or by a clearly 
marked paved area. The site appears to meet this requirement. 


f. Materials being stored shall not interfere in any manner with either on-site or off-
site traffic visibility, including potential traffic/traffic and traffic/pedestrian 
conflicts. N/A 


g. Inoperative vehicles or equipment, or other items typically stored in a junkyard or 
salvage yard, shall not be stored under the provisions of this land use. Expected 


h. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .60 along all property 
borders abutting residentially zoned property (see section 78-610).  N/A 


i. All outdoor storage areas shall be located no closer to a residentially zoned property 
than the required minimum setback for buildings on the subject property.  N/A 


 
Parking requirements: One space for every 10,000 square feet of gross storage area, plus 
one space per each employee on the largest work shift.  It appears there is ample area to 
meet this requirement. 
 


4. The land area that was filled on the north side of the property will need to have topsoil added, 
seeded and mulch for stabilization. An application and fee have been submitted to the 
City for erosion control. 
  



https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVILABURE_S78-608LAREOTPEPRGRSP

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVIIPEST_S78-704OREPATRCIST

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVILABURE_S78-610LAREBU





5. A landscaping plan which meets the requirements of Article VI of the zoning code will need 
to be provided.  There are existing and proposed plantings to meet this requirement.  


 
6. The minimum landscape surface ratio is 15 %.  The site appears to meet this requirement. 


 
 
 


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421. 
 
 


    Sincerely, 
    City of Stoughton 
 
     Michael P. Stacey 
 
    Michael P. Stacey 


Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


S:\Planning\Property Log Folder\1000 East Street\CUP Submittal 12.3.19\Splicer Property Final Review Letter.docx 







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2020\Plan Minutes  2-10-20.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, February 10, 2020 at 6:00 pm 
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 
Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Phil Caravello; Todd Barman; Thomas Majewski, 
Vice-Chair; and Tom Selsor 
Members Absent: Brett Schumacher and Tom Robinson 
Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development; Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 
Press: None 
Guests: Dale Resch; Maggie Gasner; Jerry Bourquin; Ron and Kathy Grosso; Mark and Judy 
Rosenbaum; Tom Matson; Dan Crow and Emily Bahr 
 
1. Call to order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 
2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of January 13, 2020. 


Motion by Majewski to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


3. Council Representative Report.  Caravello stated the Common Council approved the following:  
Preliminary Plat for “The Meadows at Kettle Park West”; CSM for Kettle Park West; CSM for 
Stoughton Trailers, 1111 Veterans Road; CUP for Rossi’s Pizza, 1312 Hamilton Street; CUP for 
616 Ridge Street. 


 
4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments as outlined in the packet of materials.  
There were no questions. 
 


5. Request by Dale Resch for a conditional use permit (CUP) to allow an Outdoor Storage use 
at 1000 East Street. 
Mayor Swadley reopened the public hearing from the January 13, 2020 meeting. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 
conditional use as presented, 2nd by Barman.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


6. Request by Maggie Gasner to rezone the property at 1640 E. Main Street from RH – Rural 
Holding to PB – Planned Business. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
Jerry Bourquin registered to answer questions if necessary. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 



mstacey

Highlight





		14a-1000 East Street CUP

		14b-1000 East Street Outdoor Storage CUP

		ADP13A.tmp

		Basic layout N.T.S. 



		ADP49FF.tmp

		Plan Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, February 10, 2020 at 6:00 pm Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.














CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST ST., STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for property along Glacier Moraine Drive, owned by the 


City of Stoughton, Stoughton, WI. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Planning Commission recommends Council approval 5 – 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
Increased tax base 


 
File Number: 


 
R - 34- 2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 25, 2020 


RECITALS 
 


1. The CSM is referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City Council. 


 


2. The City of Stoughton is requesting to split the property into five parcels including an outlot for 


stormwater management at Glacier Moraine Drive to allow pending and future development.   


 


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on February 10, 2020 and determined the CSM is 


consistent with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of 


Stoughton Comprehensive Plan. 


 


4. The Plan Commission recommends approval of the CSM by the City Common Council as presented. 


The Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation. 


 


RESOLUTION 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to: 


 The CSM being recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy being provided to the 


City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Glacier Moraine Drive CSM 2020.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2020\021020\PC Info\Glacier Moraine CSM Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
Date:  February 3, 2020 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the February 10, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting and February 25, 


2020 Common Council Meeting 
 
Request by the City of Stoughton for approval of a certified survey map (CSM) to split the 
property at Glacier Moraine Drive for pending and future development. 
As part of the ongoing City plan to develop the Glacier Moraine Drive area, a CSM is provided to 
split the property to accommodate pending and future development.  A recommendation to Council 
is necessary.  The resolution and application materials are provided.  
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





A S S O C I A T E S 
®                              Deputy


                             Register


Document No.


        of C.S.M.'s , page(s)             


o'clock         M. and recorded in Vol. 


of             A.D., 20       at        


Received for record this                day


   Dane County


STATE OF WISCONSIN


GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET


1" = 200'


0 200


RECORDED AS


LEGEND


(WEIGHING 1.50 LBS./L.F.)


SET ƒ" O.D. X 24" REBAR


 MONUMENT, EXISTING


 DANE COUNTY


MINOR LOT LINE


PROPERTY LINE


( )


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.          


N


PROGRESS LANE


G
L


A
C
IE


R
 


M
O


R
A
IN


E
 


D
R
IV


E


LOCATION


PROJECT


OUTLOT 1


LOT 1


LOT 2


LOT 3


LOT 4


CITY OF STOUGHTON


DIRECTION OF:


SURVEYED UNDER THE


SAI PROJECT: 1040.097


BY: HEATHER S. BARTELT


THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED


S 0°02'05" W  663.32'


S
 
8
9
°
2
1'
4
0
"
 


W
 
 


12
3
2
.5


0
'


N 0°39'09" W  663.28'


N
 
8
9
°
2
1'
4
0
"
 
E
 
 
12


4
0
.4


5
'


10.00'


2
9
1.
0
0
'


2
9
1.
0
0
'


2
9
1.
0
0
'


2
3
6
.4


2
'


3
9
1.
7
9
'


4
12
.0


3
'


N
 
8
9
°
2
1'
4
0
"
 
E
 
 
6
4
4
.0


2
'


2
3
1.
9
9
'


293.28' 370.00'
N 0°39'09" W  663.28'


S 0°02'05" W  370.03'


349.79'293.30'


6
4
0
.5


0
'


2
9
1.
0
0
'


T.6N., R.11E.


SE CORNER SEC. 32


FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT


T.5N., R.11E.


NE CORNER SEC. 5


FOUND 2" IRON PIPE


5.34'


4
7
0
.5


2
'


S
 
8
9
°
2
1'
4
0
"
 


W


S 0°39'09" E  663.28'


CSM 14436


OUTLOT 1


CSM 14436


LOT 1


CSM 8771


LOT 1


CSM 8771


LOT 2


LOT 3


S
T


O
U


G
H


T
O


N
 


B
U


S
IN


E
S


S
 


P
A


R
K
 


N
O


R
T


H LOT 4


LOT 5


LOT 8


LOT 7


LOT 6


B
U


S
IN


E
S


S
 


P
A


R
K
 


C
IR


C
L


E


(193014 S.F.)


4.431 ACRES


LANDS


UNPLATTED


SEC. 32, T.6N., R.11E.


SOUTH 1/4 CORNER 


FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE


1.32'


SEC. 5, T.5N., R.11E.


NORTH 1/4 CORNER 


FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE


NW-SE


SW-SE


SE-SE


SENE-


W
IL


L
IA


M
S
 


D
R


CTH B


32 3332


32 3233


GLACIER MORAINE DR.


1/16TH LINE


3
0
.2


4
'


9
5
5
.6


8
'


S
 
8
9
°
2
1'
4
0
"
 


W


(S 0°38'30" E  663.28')


(N
 
8
9
°
2
1'
3
0
"
 
E
 
 
12


4
0
.2


7
')


(S 0°01'55" W  663.33')


(S
 
8
9
°
2
1'
3
0
"
 


W
 
 


12
3
2
.4


7
')


CSM 7842


LOT 1


CORPORATE LIMITS


(UNLESS NOTED)


FOUND 3/4" REBAR


(UNLESS NOTED)


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE


3
5
'


3
5
'


40' 40'


10
'


4
2
.5


1'


51.19'


S 8°07'00" W  302.32'


DANE COUNTY


WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM


BEARINGS REFERENCED TO THE


39.09'


28.27'


N 45°41'29" W


389.12'


NEW EASEMENT


EXISTING EASEMENT


SECTION LINE


CURVE 1


DELTA = 90°40'25"


LCB = N 45°18'07" W


LC = 28.45'


L = 31.65'


R = 20.00'


CURVE 1


PER CSM 14436


EASEMENT


12' PUBLIC UTILITY


T
O


W
N
 


O
F
 
P


L
E


A
S


A
N


T
 


S
P


R
IN


G
S


C
IT


Y
 


O
F
 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


SHEET 1  OF 2


ACTUAL CORNER


0.78' SOUTH OF


0.07' WEST &


ACTUAL CORNER


0.40' SOUTH OF


0.20' EAST &


REBAR IS BENT


EASEMENT


AND DRAINAGE 


40' STORM SEWER


EASEMENT


UTILITY 


12' PUBLIC


EASEMENT


STORM SEWER


(152362 S.F.)


3.50 ACRES


(188360 S.F.)


4.32 ACRES


(86656 S.F.)


1.99 ACRES


(193014 S.F.)


4.43 ACRES


6721 S.F.)


(0.15 ACRES


FOR R/W PURPOSES


THE PUBLIC


DEDICATED TO


(S 0°22'25" E)


(S
 
8
8
°
5
6
'2


8
"
 


W
)


PARK NORTH PLAT


PER STOUGHTON BUSINESS 


AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT 


20' UTILITY, STORM SEWER


OF SECTION 32, T.6N., R.11E., CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


LOCATED IN PARTS OF THE SE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4


& 113 AS DOCUMENT# 5304607 AT THE DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS BEING 


LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 14436 RECORDED IN VOLUME 99 ON PAGES 112


MANAGEMENT PURPOSES 


FOR STORM WATER 


DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC


AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT 


40' STORM SEWER


EASEMENT


12' PUBLIC UTILITY


EASEMENT


20' PUBLIC UTILITY


DATE: 1/27/2020







SHEET 2 OF 2
                             Deputy


                             Register


Document No.


        of C.S.M.'s , page(s)             


o'clock         M. and recorded in Vol. 


of             A.D., 20       at        


Received for record this                day


   Dane County


STATE OF WISCONSIN


A S S O C I A T E S 
®


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.          


DATE: 1/27/2020


(Notary Seal) 


My commission expires                                .


OWNERS CERTIFICATE


Dated this                day of                 , 20       .


Dane County, Wisconsin


City of Stoughton
By:


Tim Swadley, Mayor


STATE OF WISCONSIN)


) SS.


COUNTY OF DANE  )


to be the same person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.


Personally came before me this                 day of                    , 20        , the above named to me known


Notary Public,                                    , Wisconsin


CITY OF STOUGHTON APPROVAL


This Certified Survey Map, having been approved by Plan Commission action of


 


and Common Council action of                                          is herby approved for recording.


Holly Licht, City Clerk, City of Stoughton


Wisconsin State Statutes to be submitted to the City of Stoughton common Council for approval.


and dedicated as represented hereon, and do further certify that this Certifed Survey Map is required by S.236.34 of the 


As owner, We herby certify that we have caused the land described in this certified survey map to be surveyed, divided, mapped,


OF SECTION 32, T.6N., R.11E., CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


LOCATED IN PARTS OF THE SE  1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4


& 113 AS DOCUMENT# 5304607 AT THE DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS BEING 


LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 14436 RECORDED IN VOLUME 99 ON PAGES 112


Containing 18.828 acres (820,127 square feet), more or less.


Progress Lane to the point of beginning.


Thence South 0° 02' 05" West, 663.32 feet along the east line of said Lot 2 also being the the westerly right-of-way line of


Thence North 89° 21'40" East, 1,240.45 feet along the north line of said Lot 2 to the northeast corner of said Lot 2; 


of said Lot 2 being on the southerly right-of-way of Glacier Moraine Drive; 


Thence North 0° 39' 09" West, 663.28 feet along the west line of said Lot 2 to a found 3/4" rebar at the northwest corner 


of said Lot 2; 


Thence South 89° 21' 40" West, 1,232.50 feet along the south line of said Lot 2 to a found 3/4" rebar at the southwest corner 


to the southeast corner of Lot 2 of CSM 14436 also being the westerly right-of-way line of Progress Lane and the point of beginning;


Thence South 89° 21' 40" West, 470.52 feet along the south line of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 32 


Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section 32;


as follows:


and the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, T.6N., R.11E., City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin more fully described


as Document No. 5304607 at the Dane County Register of Deeds being located in parts of the Southeast  1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 


and dedicated Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 14436 recorded in Volume 99 on Page 112


I, Heather S. Bartelt, Professionsal Land Surveyor for Strand Associates, Inc., do hereby certify that I  have surveyed, divided, mapped


 


                                        SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE


City of Madison in surveying, dividing, and mapping this property to the best of my knowledge and belief.


That I have fully complied with provision of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the 


 


That such map is a correct representation of all exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division thereof. 


 


That I have made such survey, land division, map and dedication by the direction of the City of Stoughton, owner of said lands.


Date: 1/27/2020


Strand Project No. 1040.097


Registered Land Surveyor No. 2797


Heather S. Bartelt, agent for Strand Associates







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
2/10/20 
Page 3 of 4 
 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2020\Plan Minutes  2-10-20.docx 


 


Majewski stated he is not in favor of delaying the sidewalk installation nor the bufferyard 
requirements.  Majewski has to look at this for the community as a whole. 
 
Caravello agrees with the comments about pedestrian access and stated an alternative may be a 
temporary sidewalk from the parking area to the public sidewalk along Highway 51. 
 
Barman stated the walk could be paved and placed in an area away from the phase 2 building 
location.  Barman is comfortable making the installation of sidewalk and curb & gutter time 
sensitive such as 5 years.  Scheel stated this would take Council consideration. 
 
Selsor is in favor of a time limit on installation of the public improvements. 
 
Jerry Bourquin stated they are ok with a 5 year limit and asphalt for the access to the public 
sidewalk along Highway 51. 
 
Barman stated he is a landscape architect and believes the paved access does not necessarily have 
to be straight.  Barman stated he would be ok with the time limit for public improvements being 3 
– 5 years from today’s date. 
 
Mayor Swadley asked the Council members their thoughts.  Caravello would like to see the design 
of the sidewalk connection. 
 
Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 
conditional use permit with the following conditions: 
 


• A paved pedestrian connection shall be installed from the paved parking area to the public 
sidewalk along Highway 51 as part of phase 1; 


• The installation of public sidewalk and curb & gutter may be delayed until phase 2 
construction.  If phase 2 is not completed by February 10, 2024 the public sidewalk and 
curb & gutter shall be installed unless the Common Council approves of an extension.   


 
2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 
Motion by Barman to approve the site plan resolution contingent on providing a paved pedestrian 
connection from the paved parking area to the public sidewalk along Highway 51 as part of the 
development of phase 1, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


8. Request by the City of Stoughton to approve a certified survey map (CSM) to split the 
properties along Glacier Moraine Drive. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM resolution as 
presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 
 



mstacey

Highlight





		15a-Glacier Moraine Drive CSM 2020

		15b-Glacier Moraine Drive CSM










Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m.  


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, 


Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Brett Schumacher  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please  notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


Utilities (1/30/20); Plan Commission (1/13/20); Arts Council (1/21/20); Tree Commission (1/9/20); 


Landmarks (1/9/20); Cemetery Board (1/31/19); Parks & Rec (1/21/20); Whitewater Park (1/21/20)  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 
 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A.  February 11, 2020 Council Minutes  


B.  R-27-2020- Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator Licenses to 


various applicants 


C. Stoughton Utilities January Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities December Financial 


Report; Stoughton Utilities December Statistical Report   


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


 
 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. R-28-2020- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented 


Malt Beverage license and a “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor License to Brown Wood, LLC d/b/a 


Roxy’s Restobar, Trisha Brown, agent, located at 208 W. Main St. (Public Safety recommended 


approval January 22, 2020) 


 


6. R-29-2020- Authorizing the Participation in the Department of Natural Resources Municipal Dam 


Grant Program (Parks & Rec recommended approval 4-0 on January 21, 2020)  


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





7. O- 2-2020- Amending Section 38-32 and 38-36(a) of the Historic Preservation Ordinance – Chapter 


38 of the Stoughton Municipal Code (Landmarks recommended approval 5-0 on February 13, 


2020)          FIRST READING 


 


8. O- 3-2020- Ordinance creating Section 74-16 of the City of Stoughton Municipal code of 


Ordinances, relating to Utilities and the creation of an ordinance for water cross connection control 


(Utilities recommended approval 5-0 on February 17, 2020)   FIRST READING 


 


9. O-4-2020- To create Section 74-2(f) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to 


relocation of sewer connections (Utilities recommended approval 5-0 on February 17, 2020)  


FIRST READING  


 


10. R-30-2020-  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write-off of 


Stoughton Utilities delinquent account balances and invoices deemed uncollectible as of December 


31, 2019 (Utilities recommended approval 5-0 on February 17, 2020) 


 


11. R-31- 2020- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve payment of the original 


2006 offer of $4040.28 to Scott Wegner for the unresolved payout of his vacation time from 2006 


(Finance meets February 25, 2020)  


 


12. R-32-2020- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to compensate the Deputy Fire 


Chief/Fire Marshal for additional work associated with filling the role of Acting Fire Chief on an 


interim basis (Finance meets February 25, 2020) 


 


13. O-5-2020- Amending the zoning classification at 1640 E. Main Street in the City of Stoughton 


(Plan Commission recommends approval 5-0 on February 10, 2020) FIRST READING 


 


14. R- 33-2020- Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Dale Resch for an Outdoor Storage use 


at 1000 East Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin (Plan Commission recommended approval 5-0 on 


February 10, 2020)  


 


15. R- 34-2020- Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for property along Glacier Moraine 


Drive, owned by the City of Stoughton, Stoughton, WI. (Plan Commission recommended 


approval 5-0 on February 10, 2020) 


 


16. R-35-2020- Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Ron Grosso for multiple principal 


buildings at 441 Glacier Moraine Drive, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Plan Commission recommended 


approval 4-0 on February 10, 2020) 


 


17. R-36-2020- Approving a Release of Restriction document for property at 1700 E. Main Street (Lot 


3, Eastwood Estates), owned by Mark Rosenbaum, Stoughton, WI. . (Plan Commission 


recommended approval 4-0 on February 10, 2020) 


 


 







18. R-37-2020- Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties at 1700 E. Main 


Street, owned by Mark Rosenbaum, Stoughton, WI. (Plan Commission recommended approval 5-0 


on February 10, 2020) 


 


ADJOURNMENT  


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Ron Grosso for multiple principal buildings at 441 


Glacier Moraine Drive, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommends Common Council approval 4 – 0 


Fiscal Impact: None. 


File Number: R-35-2020 Date Introduced:


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


WHEREAS, on February 10, 2020 the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public hearing and 


reviewed the proposed conditional use permit application by Ron Grosso for multiple principal buildings at 


441 Glacier Moraine Drive, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and 


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested for multiple principal buildings at 441 Glacier Moraine 


Drive; and  


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined: 


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony


with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive


Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result


in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,


environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-


way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist


or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this


chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under


consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction


to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and


land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not


impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by


public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse


impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and


any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Plan Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use permit 


will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a whole; 


now therefore 


February 25, 2020







 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by 


Ron Grosso for multiple principal buildings at 441 Glacier Moraine Drive is hereby approved subject to: 


 Staff review dated February 4, 2020 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


  


  


 


  


  


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\441 Glacier Moraine Drive CUP.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2020\021020\PC Info\Grosso CUP-SITE Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
Date:  February 3, 2020 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the February 10, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting and February 25, 


2020 Common Council Meeting 
 
Request by Ron Grosso for approval of a conditional use permit (CUP) and site plan to allow 
multiple principal buildings (8) at 441 Glacier Moraine Drive. 
This request is to allow 8 principal buildings to be constructed in phases at 441 Glacier Moraine 
Drive.  The Comprehensive Plan depicts this property at Planned Industrial, which is consistent 
with the proposed zoning.  The uses will be evaluated as they are determined.  Notices have been 
sent to all property owners within 300 feet of the subject property at least 10 days prior to the 
hearing of February 10, 2020.  A public hearing and recommendation to the Common Council is 
necessary for the conditional use permit.  The site plan can be approved contingent on the CUP 
approval.  The resolutions, staff review and application materials are provided.  
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/













































CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 
LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 14436 RECORDED IN VOLUME 99 ON PAGES 112 


& 113 AS DOCUMENT# 5304607 AT THE DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS BEING 


LOCATED IN PARTS OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 


OF SECTION 32, T.6N., R.llE., CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 


----".i 
.�o""


o
�"'�"�:r.'�:;';;


A
�


L
::,�,,_�


A
"'R�"'


E°"�
P
-"-


1K
;::_
E 


___ C11111_ .. -;....--L32' 


I 
�I«> 


11 I �SEC. 32, T .6N., R.IIE. �I� �V' FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE .illlibQI.!. I �l!Q .hQLI. 


\ 


'


! Iv, 
I ( NORTH 1/4 CORNER CSM 14436 CIOI v• CSM 14436 


SEC. 5, T.5N .. R.IIE. 
I 


�J (S 0038'30" E 663.28') 
LOT 1 


-- N 0°39'09" W 663.28' _ _ CSM 8771 =UI �-;;;.;;:-:.:;-�-....L-....ii.:.-::::..,:;�;:.:;:....::._::==�--------rt to , --:._ - - ---1 I zt�1 11 bQU 


I
I I ;I;CSM 8771 0 f- Vl 


L
O O Vl i:5 


,- -_=-- __ __ ---_J---,\ �
4�4�1:CR:S � :u1�z 1 
(193014 S.F .) 


11 
I 12' PUBLIC 


I� UTILITY � 


I\ 
LOT 3 \ c!E;.,-c=-===--==="'-=-:-:-�s�o•;.3


\g
9•�0?:


9'
:::!
' E


§:-:�66�3\:!
.2�8=-


' ==e=:;=-::
E


_
A


=s=-
EM


-=
E


=
N


_
T


=-:_=-:-=='i> 


I ----- I 40' STORM SEWER f 
AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT 


____ _-..... z�-- 1 z 1116TH LINE 


0 


1


1 i=I LOT 4 - o � I 


I �I �� N I 
><I N.., I N 45°41'29" W 


28.27' 


LOT 3 


4.43 ACRES 
(193014 S.F .) 


40' STORM SEWER 
AND DRAINAGE 


EASEMENT 


8 ii,::--
al�� 
N Oc, 


I ..,. .,.
£::1£:,1 


I UJw rl �I �� -


�:
---....,.� 3': ii: I 


�I �.,._.J!Ni:!..l:0�•3:,!,;9
l.l•o�9h"�wf:-.l-.266�3.!>.2�87'


' �o--------:;r-;;;-Tn;------,t---� 


1 1 ffil _ _ 293.28' -r-,1 ___ fil.QQ'... _ 


I 201 
LOT 5 I J§' ✓ I 20' PUBLIC UTILITY\ •09, 


1-:rl I EASEMENT 


�Ji "" I I� 
I I 12' PUBLIC UTILITY I
I EASEMENT 


20' UTILITY, STORM SEWER 


I AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT I
I 


PER STOUGHTON BUSINESS 


I �L PARK NORTH PLAT 


I
I I �
I I �
I 


LOT 7 I 
l�---------------�-


OUTLOT 1 


"' 
q ........
<D 


4.32 ACRES LL.I 


!188360 S.F .l 
DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC � ;;, 
FOR STORM WATER 1,:l q 
MANAGEMENT PURPOSES g: � 


z 


LOT 2


L99 ACRES 
!86656 S.F.> 


S 0°02'05" W 370.03' 


12' PUBLIC UTILITY 
EASEMENT 
PER CSM 14436 


LOT 1


3.50 ACRES 
!152362 S.F .> 


40' I 40' 


z 


UNPLATTED -ii�-


1
1 


LOT 8 I 


I REBAR IS BENT I 
STORM SEWER 
EASEMENT 


� 


0.20' EAST & I ,r 10.00' 
l 0.40' SOUTH OF ,,./ ..[:Q7.:QQ:: W 3 


CURVE 1 
t CURVE 1 t R = 20.00' 


ACTUAL CORNER / 293.30' 349,'iW' �z:.._ 1"'o 
'--------�i::======*.���;:=��¢;;;;::::::� 
� - ---::.--- 663.32' .J�


I 663.33') -- I 
L = 3L


65' 
LC = 28.45' 
LCB = N 45°18'07" W 
DELTA = 90°40'25" 


"'
2 
< 
::::; 


NW SE NE-SE 


,I: 
I 


- I
ol-


;!;I� 
NIO 


�1 1'-
CIO .,,-


THE PUBLIC 
.hQLI. 


CSM 7842 
FOR R/W PURPOSES 
(0,15 ACRES � 


0.07' WEST & 
0. 78' SOUTH OF 
ACTUAL CORNER 


�ll------+--------1 
v, I 


I 
I 


FOUND 2" IRON PIPE 


NE CORNER SEC. 5 
T.5N., R.IIE. 


SE-SE 


LEGEND 


-- -- SECTION LINE 
- - - PROPERTY LINE 
------- MINOR LOT LINE 
- - - NEW EASEMENT 
- - - EXISTING EASEMENT 
77777'"/777 CORPORA TE LIMITS 


• FOUND 3/ 4" REBAR 


(UNLESS NOTED> 


•
FOUND 1" IRON PIPE 
<UNLESS NOTEDI 


� DANE COUNTY 
MONUMENT, EXISTING 


0 fiJGli�� 
0
fst C�.,3�,R 


() RECORDED AS 


1
...._


, 


THIS INSTRUM£NT DRAFTED 
BY1HEATH£R S, BARTELT 
SAi PROJECT: /040.097 


SURVEYED UND£R THE 
DIRECTION OF, 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 


FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT 
SE CORNER SEC. 32 
T.6N., R.IIE. 


BEARINGS REFERENCED TO THE 
WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM 
DANE COUNTY 


z 


ST ATE OF WISCONSIN 
Dane County 


DATE: 1/2712020 


Recel ved for record thl s 
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET of A.D., 20 at 


0 200 o'clock _____ M. and recorded I n  Vol • 


day 


�!, _____ of C.S.M.'s , page<s> _________ _ 
I'= 200' 


STRAND 
ASSOC I ATE s• 


SHEET I OF 2 


Document No. _________ _
________________ Regl ster 
_______________ Deputy 



mstacey

Highlight



mstacey

Highlight







Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, Parcels


441 Glacier Moraine Drive


Parcels
January 16, 2020 0 500 1,000250 Feet


¯


441































 


D
ra


w
n
 B


y
:


F
ile


n
a
m


e
: 


C
:\


U
s
e
rs


\I
n
s
id


e
 S


a
le


s
\D


o
c
u
m


e
n
ts


\A
n
d
re


w
\A


G
I3


2
\2


0
2
0
\J


a
n
u
a
ry


\C
E


D
 S


to
u
g
h
to


n
 B


u
s
in


e
s
s
 P


a
rk


 L
o
t 


2
 R


e
v
3
.A


G
I


S
c
a
le


: 
a
s
 n


o
te


d


F
ile


n
a
m


e
: 
C


E
D


 S
to


u
g
h
to


n
 B


u
s
in


e
s
s
 P


a
rk


 L
o
t 
2
 R


e
v
3
.A


G
I


D
a
te


:1
/3


1
/2


0
2
0


T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
,
 
e
z
L
a
y
o
u
t
,
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
V
i
s
u
a
l
 
S
i
m
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
"
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
)


p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
B
a
y
 
E
l
e
c
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
p
r
e
d
i
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
l
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e


b
a
s
e
d
 
u
p
o
n
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
s
e
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d


i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
B
a
y
 
E
l
e
c
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
r
e
f
o
r
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
r
e
s
u
l
t
s


m
a
y
 
v
a
r
y
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
.
 
B
A
Y
 
E
L
E
C
 
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
b
e


f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
t
o
 
r
e
d
u
c
e
 
v
a
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
B
A
Y
 
E
L
E
C
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
w
i
t
h
 
r
e
g
a
r
d
 
t
o
 
a
c
t
u
a
l


m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
l
i
g
h
t
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
o
r
 
e
n
e
r
g
y
 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
a
r
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
o
s
e
 
i
l
l
u
s
t
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
.


B
A
Y
 
E
L
E
C
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
,
 
n
o
r
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
t
h
e
 
a
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
e
n
e
s
s
,
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
 
o
r
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y


o
f
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
n
t
e
n
t
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
l
i
a
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
n
y
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e
 
r
e
g
u
l
a
t
o
r
y
 
c
o
d
e
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
 
o
f


t
h
o
s
e
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
a
l
l
y
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s
 
c
r
e
a
t
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
b
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
B
A
Y
 
E
L
E
C
.
 
T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
s
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
,
 
i
n
 
w
h
o
l
e
 
o
r


i
n
 
p
a
r
t
,
 
a
s
 
a
d
v
i
s
o
r
y
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
f
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
n
o
r
 
a
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
a
r
t
 
o
f


a
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
'
s
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
.


A
n
d
re


w
 K


u
e
h
n


P
re


p
a
re


d
 F


o
r:


 C
E


D
L
o
g
a
n
 W


e
b
b


J
o
b
 N


a
m


e
:


 S
to


u
g
h
to


n
 B


u
s
in


e
s
s
 P


a
rk


 L
o
t 
2


L
ig


h
ti
n
g
 L


a
y
o
u
t


V
e
rs


io
n
 C


0.40.30.4 0.90.4 0.40.5 0.6 0.8 0.5 0.9 2.5 6.4 6.1 0.90.40.5 0.5 0.82.33.1


0.7


0.90.4 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.7 1.30.9 4.8 0.51.2 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.73.2


0.61.4 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.70.61.1


0.5


0.7


1.1


0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.50.70.8


0.4


1.0 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.61.0 1.40.7 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0


0.6


0.9


0.60.4 0.4 0.5 1.2 3.8 12.0 11.9


1.9


1.82.5 0.3


10.3 10.5 2.8 0.9 0.4 1.5 1.3


5.90.4


9.3 15.0 7.9 2.3 0.7 0.3


6.2 3.4 0.50.6 1.00.3 0.4 0.7 1.8 6.4 8.9 8.3


0.4


1.3


0.50.8 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.9 1.9 3.4 2.60.7 1.11.3


3.2 3.3 1.6 0.7 0.5 0.7 0.7 0.6


2.315.2


0.5


0.3 0.4 0.6


1.2


2.2


0.5


0.8 0.46.00.5 5.5 1.3 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 1.5 2.21.6


4.66.0 6.4 5.2 2.5 1.3 1.9 4.14.3 6.02.3


0.4 1.4 8.5 13.3 3.6 2.3 6.9 16.2


6.04.9


1.7


2.8 2.1 4.1 6.5 6.8 5.9 2.9 3.72.1 1.96.4 6.3 5.5 2.7 2.2 4.0 4.4


3.6


1.4


16.412.8 12.9 12.8 3.5 2.7 9.8 12.0 3.510.4 7.22.6 14.6 13.0 3.6 1.4 2.4 9.2 15.5 14.32.313.3


2.2


1.5 2.2 9.1 15.2 12.9 13.0 3.1 14.28.914.3 4.0 2.3 7.2 16.4 13.5 14.2 4.0 1.52.3


1.42.2 1.4 1.0 1.2 1.9 2.5 2.5


5.2


1.61.8 1.7


3.4


1.3


3.2


1.6 2.0 2.1 1.82.2


0.60.7 1.0 1.5 2.0 1.9 1.2 0.8 0.7


2.6


0.8


2.4


0.4


0.5 1.0 1.6 1.8 1.4 1.3 1.1


0.8


7.5


1.3


0.5 1.7 5.1 6.6 3.2 2.3 5.0


1.9


8.5


1.9


3.2 1.5 2.2 5.7 8.4 8.2 7.1 3.18.3


1.1


0.5


1.6 2.0 2.0 1.7 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.51.11.0 1.5 2.0 2.2 2.0 1.5 1.1 1.1 1.51.3


3.311.8 4.9 1.6 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.4 1.21.7


1.1


2.9 8.0 2.6 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.4


13.1


0.8


0.30.3 0.4 0.9 2.4 7.8 10.8 2.7 1.6 0.20.4 0.50.4 0.6 1.6 4.7 13.3 2.1 2.0


2.6


0.8


0.70.4 0.4 0.6 1.2 2.3 3.3 16.6


0.6


2.23.4 0.3


15.8 6.2 1.9 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.5


7.70.4


4.2 7.7 4.7 1.6 0.6 0.3


14.6 6.2 0.50.7 1.20.4 0.4 0.8 1.7 3.3 3.0 13.3


1.2


1.9


0.3


10.3 4.9 1.3 0.4 0.2


9.9 4.0


0.3


0.5


1.0


0.3 0.4 0.9 2.7 9.9 15.0 10.5 2.41.2


6.912.0 4.3 1.2 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.7 5.75.9 2.78.1 2.1 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4


0.3


1.9


15.0


0.8


3.7 1.7 0.8 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.610.0 5.72.9 3.0 2.5 1.1 0.5 0.2


3.4 2.4


7.8


1.8


0.2


0.5


0.3 0.5 1.6 5.0 15.3 11.5 5.3


13.2


0.50.4


3.0 2.1 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 1.0


1.4


1.12.8 2.5 10.0 2.9 1.1 0.5 0.4


1.0


0.50.4 2.1 3.3 8.4 4.9 1.7 0.6 0.3


15.5


0.4


0.6


0.9


0.4 0.4 0.6 1.4 4.1 10.8 2.3


1.5


1.3


0.7


0.3


13.4 5.4 1.8 0.7 0.4 0.4


0.7


2.2


7.2


6.6


17.0 5.9 1.8 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.4


0.7


2.0


2.2


11.2 13.5 3.5 1.2 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.50.7


0.5


1.9


0.4 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.5


11.5


3.0 0.31.32.0 0.4 0.4 0.5 1.0 1.9 2.8 16.5 7.83.6


1.10.4 0.4 0.5 1.0 2.8 9.2 12.0


0.5


3.04.3 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6 1.7 5.3 14.4 12.411.1


4.1


1.2


11.2 12.2 3.6 1.3 0.5 0.4 0.4


0.6


1.5


1.6


10.4 14.8 7.9 2.3 0.8 0.3


9.6 0.7


0.6


0.6


6.2


14.1 3.3 2.8 1.4 0.6 0.3


4.0


1.7


1.3


0.6


0.4 0.4 0.4 0.9 2.2 6.8 8.9 3.42.7


2.7


2.4


0.3


2.9 2.3 1.2 0.6 0.4 0.4 5.31.0


1.9


9.4 13.8 3.9 2.0 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.40.5







 


F
ile


n
a
m


e
: 


C
:\


U
s
e
rs


\I
n
s
id


e
 S


a
le


s
\D


o
c
u
m


e
n
ts


\A
n
d
re


w
\A


G
I3


2
\2


0
2
0
\J


a
n
u
a
ry


\C
E


D
 S


to
u
g
h
to


n
 B


u
s
in


e
s
s
 P


a
rk


 L
o
t 


2
 R


e
v
3
.A


G
I


S
c
a
le


: 
a
s
 n


o
te


d


F
ile


n
a
m


e
: 
C


E
D


 S
to


u
g
h
to


n
 B


u
s
in


e
s
s
 P


a
rk


 L
o
t 
2
 R


e
v
3
.A


G
I


D
a
te


:1
/3


1
/2


0
2
0


D
ra


w
n
 B


y
:


T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
,
 
e
z
L
a
y
o
u
t
,
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
i
s
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
V
i
s
u
a
l
 
S
i
m
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
"
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
)


p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
B
a
y
 
E
l
e
c
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
p
r
e
d
i
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
l
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e


b
a
s
e
d
 
u
p
o
n
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
s
e
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d


i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
b
y
 
B
a
y
 
E
l
e
c
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
r
e
f
o
r
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
r
e
s
u
l
t
s


m
a
y
 
v
a
r
y
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
a
c
t
u
a
l
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
.
 
B
A
Y
 
E
L
E
C
 
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
p
a
r
a
m
e
t
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
b
e


f
i
e
l
d
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
t
o
 
r
e
d
u
c
e
 
v
a
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
B
A
Y
 
E
L
E
C
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
w
i
t
h
 
r
e
g
a
r
d
 
t
o
 
a
c
t
u
a
l


m
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
l
i
g
h
t
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
o
r
 
e
n
e
r
g
y
 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
l
e
v
e
l
s
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
a
r
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
o
s
e
 
i
l
l
u
s
t
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
.


B
A
Y
 
E
L
E
C
 
n
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
w
a
r
r
a
n
t
i
e
s
,
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
i
m
p
l
i
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
,
 
n
o
r
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
t
h
e
 
a
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
e
n
e
s
s
,
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
 
o
r
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
i
l
i
t
y


o
f
 
t
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
n
t
e
n
t
 
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
l
i
a
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
n
y
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e
 
r
e
g
u
l
a
t
o
r
y
 
c
o
d
e
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
 
o
f


t
h
o
s
e
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
a
l
l
y
 
s
t
a
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s
 
c
r
e
a
t
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
b
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
B
A
Y
 
E
L
E
C
.
 
T
h
e
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
i
s
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
,
 
i
n
 
w
h
o
l
e
 
o
r


i
n
 
p
a
r
t
,
 
a
s
 
a
d
v
i
s
o
r
y
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
f
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
n
o
r
 
a
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
a
r
t
 
o
f


a
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
'
s
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
.


A
n
d
re


w
 K


u
e
h
n


L
o
g
a
n
 W


e
b
b


P
re


p
a
re


d
 F


o
r:


 C
E


D
J
o
b
 N


a
m


e
:


 S
to


u
g
h
to


n
 B


u
s
in


e
s
s
 P


a
rk


 L
o
t 
2


L
ig


h
ti
n
g
 L


a
y
o
u
t


V
e
rs


io
n
 C


* Mounting height determination is job site specific, our lighting simulations assume a mounting height
(insertion point of the luminaire symbol) to be taken at the top of the symbol for ceiling mounted luminaires


NOTES:
* The light loss factor (LLF) is a product of many variables, only lamp lumen depreciation (LLD)
has been applied to the calculated results unless otherwise noted. The LLD is the result (quotient)
of mean lumens / initial lumens per lamp manufacturers' specifications.


* Illumination values shown (in footcandles) are the predicted results for planes of calculation either
to the plane of calculation.


* The calculated results of this lighting simulation represent an anticipated prediction of system performance.
Actual measured results may vary from the anticipated performance and are subject
to means and methods which are beyond the control of the designer.


and at the bottom of the symbol for all other luminaire mounting configurations.


* RAB Lighting Inc. luminaire and product designs are protected under U.S. and International intellectual property laws.
horizontal, vertical or inclined as designated in the calculation summary. Meter orientation is normal
Patents issued or pending apply.


Luminaire Schedule


Expanded Luminaire Location Summary
LumNo Tag X Y MTG HT Orient


Calculation Summary


Symbol Qty


Tilt
1 W 185 297.5 12


Tag Label Arrangement Lum. Lumens Arr. Lum. Lumens


270 0
2 W


LLF Description Lum. Watts Arr. Watts


Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min


Total Watts


Avg/Min Max/Min Description PtSpcLr


227 297.5 12 270 0


PtSpcTb Meter Type


Parking Spaces Calc Illuminance


3 W 245 297.5 12 270 0


Fc


43


4 W 295


W W34-55L SINGLE 5375


297.5 12 270 0
5 W 314 297.5 12 270 0


3.14 17.0 0.2


5375 1.000 W34-55L 51.1 51.1 2197.3


6 W


15.70 85.00


0 0
17 W 202.5 209 12 0 0
18 W 202.5 168 12 0 0
19 W 202.5 150 12 0 0
20 W 202.5 109 12 0 0
22 W 309.5 113 12 180 0
23 W 309.5 130 12 180 0
24 W 309.5 169.5 12 180 0
25 W 309.5 188.5 12 180 0
26 W 309.5 229 12


355 299.5 12 270 0
7 W 397 299.5 12 270 0
8 W 415 299.5 12 270 0
9 W 464 299.5 12 270 0
10 W 484 299.5 12 270 0
11 W 524 300.5 12 270 0
12 W 567 300.5 12 270 0
13 W 584 300.5 12 270 0
14 W 635 300.5 12 270 0
15 W 653 300.5 12 270 0
16 W 202.5 225 12


180 0
27 W 418.5 228 12 0 0
28 W 418.5 210.5 12 0 0
30 W 418.5 152.5 12 0 0
31 W 418.5 111.5 12 0 0
32 W 418.5 171 12 0 0
33 W 524.5 231.5 12 180 0
34 W 524.5 189.5 12 180 0
35 W 524.5 171 12 180 0
36 W 524.5 131.5 12 180 0
37 W 524.5 115.5 12 180 0
38 W 634.5 230 12 0 0
39 W 634.5 213 12 0 0
40 W 634.5 170.5 12 0 0
41 W 634.5 153.5 12 0 0
42 W 634.5 110.5 12 0 0
43 W 592.5 243 12 90 0
44 W 348 240 12 90 0
45 W 163 238 12 90 0
Total Quantity: 43


Readings taken at ground 10 10 Horizontal



























CITY OF STOUGHTON     RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT  DIRECTOR 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589   (608) 873-6619 
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning    fax: (608) 873-5519 


       
 
 


February 4, 2020 
 
 
Ron & Kathy Grosso 
400 W. Oak Street 
Cottage Grove, WI 53527 
 
 
Dear Applicant: 
 
I have completed a final review of the proposed conditional use and site plan for the property at 441 
Glacier Moraine Drive, Stoughton, WI. 53589.  As noted below, additional information may be 
required to be provided or shown on the plans.  Note: Future uses will be reviewed on a case by case 
basis which shall meet the Planned Industrial zoning classification requirements.  Personal storage 
(mini-warehouse) uses are conditional within the Planned Industrial district.  Indoor storage uses such 
as for shipping and receiving of packaged goods are permitted outright.  The proposed uses are for 
small businesses. 
 
1. The property at 441 Glacier Moraine Drive is zoned PI – Planned Industrial.  The proposed plan is 


for eight principal (flex) buildings (total of 50,160 sq. ft.) for small businesses.  Multiple principle 
buildings on a lot requires a conditional use permit and compliance with the group 
development regulations.  The conditional use and site plan review applications and fees have 
been provided.  A public hearing is planned for February 10, 2020 of which you will receive 
notice.  Each use will have to be verified for compliance prior to occupancy going forward.  
The City has provided a CSM to be approved for this development area.   
 


2. The following requirements shall be applied to the group development as a whole, and to 
individual uses within the group development: 
a.  The group development shall contain a sufficient number of waste bins to accommodate all 


trash generated by the land uses in a convenient manner; A central trash dumpster is 
provided.   


b.  All structures shall meet the setbacks of the zoning district; The setbacks are compliant. 
c.  The development shall provide for full and safe pedestrian and bicycle access and appropriate 


connections to existing and planned pedestrians and bicycle facilities in the surrounding 
neighborhoods, including sidewalk connections to all building entrances from public streets.  
Bike parking is provided.  The City is providing a shared use path within the right-of-
way. 


 
3. Ordinance section 78-905(5)(c) provides the following criteria which the Zoning Administrator 


may use to evaluate the conditional use application to determine whether the request is in harmony 
with the recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan: 



http://www.cityofstoughton.com/planning





 
a) Is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony 


with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton 
Comprehensive Plan, this chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or 
under consideration pursuant to official notice by the city?   
We believe the conditional use is consistent with goals, objectives and policies of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 


b) Is the proposed conditional use (in its specific location) in harmony with the purposes, 
goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive plan, this 
chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the city?  


We believe the conditional use is consistent with goals, objectives and policies of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 


c) Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required 
site plan (see subsection (4)(d), above), result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on 
nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 
parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting 
the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 
future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this chapter, the 
comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city or other governmental agency having 
jurisdiction to guide development?  We do not see any substantial or major adverse 
impacts related to this request and we have not received any complaints from 
neighboring property owners related to this request. 


d) Does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property?  The 
use is consistent with the Planned Industrial zoning classification.     


e) Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will not impose an undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 
services provided by public agencies serving the subject property?  We believe the use 
will not impose a burden on utilities or services.   


f) Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all 
potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use (as identified in subsections 1. 
through 5., above), after taking into consideration the applicant's proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts? No adverse 
impacts have been identified. 


 
4. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Industrial.  


This proposed uses and zoning are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 


5. Site plan review and approval procedural requirements per zoning section 78-908 are as follows: 
A. Written description of the intended use per zoning section 78-908(3) (a) 1-12. Provided 
B. Property site drawing per section 78-908(3) (c) 1-17. Provided 
C. A detailed landscaping plan of the subject property showing location of all required 


bufferyard and landscaping areas in complete compliance with the requirements of Article 
VI.  Provided 







D. A grading and erosion control plan showing existing and proposed grades. Provided  
E. Elevation drawings of proposed buildings.  Provided 
F. A detailed photometric plan with an illumination limit of 0.5 foot-candles at the property 


line.  The plan must meet the requirements of section 78-707(4) (b).  Provided 
G. A development impact study is required for all forms of development that require site plan 


approval.  Historically only required for large developments. 
H. A detailed site analysis shall be required for any lot containing a protected natural resource 


covered in Article V, as determined by city staff.  These protected areas include 
floodplains, shoreland-wetlands, lakeshores, woodlands, and steep slopes.  The analysis 
must be submitted in accordance with section 78-908((3) (j) 1-4.  N/A 


I. Review by the plan commission in accordance with section 78-908(4) (a)-(b).  
1. The plan commission, in its consideration of the submitted complete application, shall 


take into account the basic intent of the zoning ordinance to ensure attractive, efficient, 
and appropriate development of land in the community, and to ensure particularly that 
every reasonable step has been taken to avoid depreciating effects on surrounding 
property and the natural environment. The plan commission, in reviewing the 
application may require such additional measures and/or modifications, as it deems 
necessary to accomplish this objective. If such additional measures and/or modifications 
are required, the plan commission may withhold approval of the site plan until revisions 
depicting such additional measures and/or modifications are submitted to the 
satisfaction of the plan commission, or may approve the application subject to the 
provision of a revised application reflecting the direction of the plan commission to the 
satisfaction of the zoning administrator. Such amended plans and conditions applicable 
to the proposed use shall be made a part of the official record, and development activity 
on the subject property may not proceed until the revised application has been approved 
by one of the two above procedures as directed by the plan commission.  To be 
determined by the Planning Commission. 


2. In reviewing said application, the plan commission may make findings on each of the 
following criteria to determine whether the submitted site plan shall be approved, 
approved with modification, or denied:  
a. All standards of the zoning ordinance and other applicable city, state and federal 


regulations are met.  
  b. The public health and safety is not endangered. 
  c. Adequate public facilities and utilities are provided. 


d. Adequate control of stormwater and erosion are provided and the disruption of 
existing topography, drainage patterns, and vegetative cover is maintained 
insofar as is practical.  


  e. Appropriate traffic control and parking are provided. 
  f. Appropriate landscaping and open space areas are provided. 


g. The appearance of structures maintains a consistency of design, materials, 
colors, and arrangement with nearby properties of similar use, which comply 







with the general architectural guidelines provided in subsections a. through e. 
below:  
i. Exterior construction materials shall be consistent with section 78-716.   


   ii. Exterior building design or appearance shall not be of such   
    unorthodox or abnormal character in relation to its surroundings as 
    to be unsightly or offensive to generally accepted taste and   
    community standards.  
   iii. Exterior building design or appearance shall not be so identical  
    with nearby buildings so as to create excessive monotony or  
    drabness. A minimum of five basic home styles shall be provided  
    in each residential subdivision.  
   iv. Exterior building design or appearance shall not be constructed or  
    faced with an exterior material which is aesthetically incompatible  
    with other nearby buildings or which presents an unattractive  
    appearance to the public and from surrounding properties.  
   v. Exterior building, sign, and lighting design or appearance shall not  
    be sited on the property in a manner which would unnecessarily  
    destroy or substantially damage the natural beauty of the area.  


To be determined by the Plan Commission.  The building exterior 
shall employ high quality, decorative construction materials. 


J. Modification of approved site plan is a violation of chapter 78.  An approved site plan shall 
be revised and approved via the procedures of sections 78-908(2) & (4) prior to initiation.  


K. Sunset clause.  All buildings on an approved site plan not fully developed within two years 
of final approval shall expire.  The plan commission may extend this period, as requested 
by the applicant, through site review process. 
 


6. The parking requirement for typical uses within the Planned Industrial District is one space per 300 
square feet of gross floor area.  Using typical uses (not knowing what the future uses will be), 
the total parking requirement could be 168 parking stalls for 50,160 sq. ft. of building 
including inside parking.  169 stalls are proposed.  The parking requirement will need to be 
revisited for each potential use prior to occupancy. Parking is not allowed outside of a garage 
door where there is interior parking. 
 


7. The building and site meets the setback, height and lot size requirements of the Planned Industrial 
district.  The site will need to be staked prior to pouring foundations to confirm setbacks are 
being met.  Footings need to be inspected prior to pouring concrete.  Once constructed, a 
confirmation or as-built survey will need to be provided to the Department of Planning & 
Development to confirm compliance with the approved site plan. 
 
 


8. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather surface 
and completed prior to building occupancy.  All parking spaces shall be clearly marked to indicate 
required spaces.  This is expected.   
 







9. Accessible parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as 
specified by state and federal regulations.  This is expected. 
 


10. Except for accessible parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a 
minimum width of 9 feet.  The plan meets this requirement. 


 
11. Per section 78-704 (13) (a), bicycle parking is required equal to 5% of the automobile parking 


space requirement.  Bike spaces shall be placed within 50 feet of building entrances or where 
bicyclists would naturally transition to pedestrian zone and placement should minimize conflicts 
with motorized traffic.  The proposed 9-bike stalls meets this requirement.   
 


12. The parking aisle width for 90 degree parking shall be a minimum of 24 feet.  The plan meets this 
requirement. 
 


13. A shared use path is planned to be installed along Glacier Moraine Drive by the City as part of the 
right-of-way improvements. 
 


14. The minimum landscape surface ratio (LSR) is 25%.  The plan meets this requirement. 
 


15. The maximum floor area ratio is 1.  This is calculated by dividing the total floor area of all 
buildings by the gross site area.  The plan meets this requirement. 
 


16. All curb openings for access drives shall have a maximum width of 30 feet for non-residential uses, 
as measured at the right-of-way line.  Access drives may be flared between the right-of-way line 
and the roadway up to a maximum of five additional feet and may be exceeded with explicit Plan 
Commission approval.    The plan meets this requirement. 
 


17. The minimum paved surface setback from a side lot line is 5 feet while the minimum is 10 feet 
from a right-of-way line.  The plan meets this requirement. 
 


18. Off-street loading stall requirements per section 78-705.  If deliveries from large trucks are 
anticipated, one off-street loading stall will need to be shown per section 78-705.  A diagram 
shall be provided detailing how trucks will be able to maneuver onsite.  Backing into or from 
the street is not allowed.  No deliveries are planned. 
    


19. Except for exposed foundations not to exceed three feet in height from adjacent grade, non-single 
family development shall employ only high-quality, decorative exterior construction materials on 
the visible exterior of the following portions of all structures: 


• Any portion of the structure within 50 feet of an adjacent residentially zoned property; N/A 
• Any portion of the structure located within 50 feet of a public right-of-way; 
• Any other portion of the structure visible from a public street…  The following exterior 


construction materials shall not be considered “high quality, decorative”: non-decorative 
concrete or cinder block, non-decorative concrete foundation walls or panels, non-
decorative plywood, asphaltic siding, or other materials using exposed fastener systems or 
non-decorative surfaces as determined by the Planning Commission.  However, such 
materials may be allowed by the Plan Commission as decorative elements.  Provided 







20. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and community 
standards and shall minimize user specific elements as determined by the plan commission.  Metal 
panels with exposed exterior fasteners of the same color may be used on a maximum of 50 percent 
of the front side of the building.  This material is not allowed within 50 feet of any customer or 
visitor entrance.   The Plan Commission will review this requirement. 
 


21. A landscaping plan, which meets the requirements of Article VI of the zoning code, is required.  
The landscaping requirements are as follows: 


• Building foundations: 40 points of landscaping are required per 100 feet of foundation 
perimeter.  2,984 feet of foundation requires 1,194 points of landscaping which are required 
to be planted within 10 feet of the building foundations.  Climax and tall trees cannot be 
used to meet this requirement.  The plan appears to be meet this requirement. 


• Street frontages:  40 points of landscaping are required per 100 feet of frontage.  291 feet of 
frontage requires 117 points of landscaping.  All landscaping shall be within 10 feet of the 
public right-of-way and cannot be within the public right-of-way.  Shrubs shall not be used 
to meet this requirement.  A minimum of 50% of the points shall be used for climax or tall 
trees and a minimum of 30% of all points shall be devoted to medium trees.  The plan 
appears to meet this requirement. 


• Paved areas: 60 points of landscaping are required per 10,000 square feet of paved area.  
112,369 square feet of paved area requires 675 points of landscaping.  Plants used to fulfill 
this requirement shall visually screen parking, and circulation areas from public streets.  A 
minimum of 360 square feet of landscaped area shall be provided and located within 10 feet 
of the paved area for every 100 paved area points.  Said area does not have to be provided 
in one contiguous area. The plan appears to meet this requirement. 


• Developed lots:  10 points of landscaping is required for every 1,000 square feet of gross 
floor area.  50,160 square feet will require 502 points of landscaping.  The plan appears to 
meet this requirement. 


 
22. Bufferyard landscaping is required where two different zoning classifications abut one another.  


The adjacent properties are the same classification, so there are no bufferyard requirements.   
     


23. Exterior lighting standards. 
All off-street parking areas shall be lit to ensure safe and efficient use.  An illumination level of 
between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles is recommended.  The maximum lighting as measured at the 
property line is 0.5 footcandles.  The maximum average on-site lighting shall be 2.4 footcandles.  
The minimum lighting standard for parking areas used after sunset shall be 0.2 foot-candles.  The 
lighting element shall not be visible from the residentially zoned properties.  The plan appears to 
meet these requirements.   
 


24. All exterior trash storage areas shall be located within a gated enclosure and completely screen the 
view a said trash.  The exterior of said enclosure shall be constructed of some or all of the materials 
used on the main building.  The plan appears to meet these requirements.   
 


25. A stormwater management and erosion control plan, application and fees are required.  Dane 
County Land and Water Resources, the City’s consultant, will review the plan and perform 
inspections.  The plan, application and fees shall be submitted to the Department of Planning 
& Development office at Stoughton City Hall.  The grade change within the easement along 







the west side lot line must be approved by the City prior to grading toward bio-retention 
basin.  The bio-retention basin will need to be moved out of the easement at the rear of the 
property. 


 
26. The Stoughton Fire Department is requiring a hydrant to be installed near the rear of the lot.  


Contact Stoughton Fire Dept for details. 
 


27. Proposed utilities-including electrical transformers and HVAC locations shall be shown on the 
utility plan.  Provided.  Contact Jill Weiss, Stoughton Utilities at 608-873-3379 for electric, 
water and wastewater services.  
 


28. Street trees within the terrace will need to be reviewed by the public works department.  Contact 
Public Works Director Brett Hebert at 608-873-6303 or bhebert@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
Occupancy will not be granted until street trees are in compliance.   


 
29. Required off-street parking shall not be used for snow storage.  This is expected. 


 
30. Any proposed signage will require a detailed plan and permit prior to installation.  Signage must 


meet the requirements of zoning code, articleVIII.  A permit is required for signage prior to 
installation.   


 
31. State of Wisconsin approved building plans will be necessary prior to issuance of a building permit 


but are not necessary to begin the City review process.   
 


 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421 


    Sincerely, 
     City of Stoughton 
 
    Michael P. Stacey 
 
    Michael P. Stacey 


Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
 
 
cc. Aaron Falkosky 


 Ron Grosso 
 Jerry Bourquin 
 
 
 
 
 
s:\planning\property log folder\441 glacier moraine drive\grosso plans\grosso final review letter 2020.doc 
 



mailto:bhebert@ci.stoughton.wi.us





Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
2/10/20 
Page 4 of 4 
 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2020\Plan Minutes  2-10-20.docx 


 


9. Request by Ron Grosso to approve a conditional use permit (CUP) for multiple principal 
buildings including site plan approval at 441 Glacier Moraine Drive. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Barman questioned the square footage of each building.  Ron Grosso stated the buildings will be 
6,000 – 7,000 square feet each.  Ron Grosso stated each building will be split up into 1,000 – 
2,680 square foot units. 
 
Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 
conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 4 - 0.  (Majewski 
abstained) 
 
Caravello questioned the location of bike parking.  Scheel showed the bike parking area on the 
monitors. 
 
Motion by Barman to approve the site plan resolution as presented, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried  
4 - 0.  (Majewski abstained) 
 


10. Request by Mark Rosenbaum to approve a release of restriction document for the County 
Highway N access at 1700 E. Main Street (Lot 3, Eastwood Estates). 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the release of restriction 
resolution as presented, 2nd by Majewski.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


11. Request by Mark Rosenbaum to approve a certified survey map (CSM) to combine the 
parcels at 1700 E. Main Street for future development. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Selsor to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM resolution as presented, 
2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


12. Future agenda items. 
Attorney Dregne will be at the next meeting to discuss ordinance amendments including proposed 
changes for conditional uses. 
 


13. Adjournment. 
Motion by Caravello to adjourn 7:11 pm, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  Michael P. Stacey 



mstacey

Highlight





		16a-441 Glacier Moraine Drive CUP

		16b-441 Glacier Moraine Drive CUP










T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Minutes  1-13-20.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, January 13, 2020 at 6:00 pm 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Phil Caravello; Todd Barman; Thomas Majewski; 


Tom Robinson; Brett Schumacher; and Tom Selsor 


Members Absent: 
Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development 


Press: None 


Guests: Kendall Gulseth; Mary Scott; Dennis Steinkraus and Jim Bricker 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of December 9, 2019. 


Motion by Selsor to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


3. Council Representative Report.  Caravello reported the Dvorak annexation was approved. 


 


Barman arrived. 


 


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments as outlined in the packet of materials.  


There were no questions. 


 


5. Request by Araceli Morales for signage approval at 135 W. Main Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Barman stated this building is difficult for signage placement.  Barman suggested a better location 


may be above one of the windows similar to where Paco’s Taco’s had their sign. 


 


Motion by Selsor to approve the signage request with suggestion based on Barman’s comments, 


2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


6. Request by Kendall Gulseth for signage approval at 355 E. Main Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Kendall Gulseth stated the sign is planned to be changed from Breakfast, Lunch, Dinner to “Home 


Cooking” and the letters will be internally illuminated. 


 


Motion by Robinson to approve the signage request as presented and acknowledges “Home 


Cooking” change, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


7. Request by Stoughton Trailers for certified survey map approval at 1111 Veterans Road. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the certified survey map request 


as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


1/13/20 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Minutes  1-13-20.docx 


 


8. Request by Ross Parisi for a conditional use permit to allow an Indoor Commercial 


Entertainment use (restaurant) at 1312 Hamilton Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


Mary Scott, Business Manager, stated this will be a family friendly environment with no alcohol 


served.  They have a location in Monona, WI as well.  They will have 2 accessible stalls in front. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Caravello is concerned about how bikes can be locked. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend Common Council approval of the conditional use request 


as presented, 2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


9. Request by Dale Resch for a conditional use permit to allow an Outdoor Storage use at 1000 


East Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


 


Motion by Caravello to adjourn the public hearing until the February 10th Plan Commission 


meeting, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


10. Request by Forward Development Group to rezone the properties within the preliminary 


plat named, “The Meadows at Kettle Park West” including the certified survey map (CSM) 


Outlot 1 and 2 within Kettle Park West. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Jim Bricker gave an overview of the rezoning request.  The specific implementation plan will 


come back next month. 


 


Motion by Caravello to recommend Common Council approval of the rezoning request as 


presented, 2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


 


 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


1/13/20 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Minutes  1-13-20.docx 


 


11. Future agenda items. 


Zoning code updates. 


 


Schumacher suggested creating a flow chart for applicants to help communicate what needs to be 


done on certain projects.  This would also help new members of the Plan Commission. 


 


12. Adjournment. 


Motion by Robinson to adjourn, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 7 – 0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,   


Rodney J. Scheel 


 







Arts Council Meeting Minutes
Jan 21, 2020


In attendance:
Sarah Bukrey (chair),  Bill Amundson, Kathryn Jones (vice chair), Callie LaPoint, Brandi Brandes


1. The meeting was called to order by Bukrey at 1:31pm.


Agenda Items:


2. K Jones moved to aprove September Meeting Minutes, motion unanimously passed


3. Communications/Updates
a. Chamber of Commerce Updates


i. Discussion on Laura Trotter Resignation and transitioning role
ii. Discussion on Summer 2020 ROad Construction: Chamber will publicize details, individual businesses will communicate as they see fit. 
iii. Discover Wisconsin viewing party is April 29 at the Opera House. Episode airs weekend before Syttende Mai


b. Opera House Updates
i. first floor ideas still under discussion, no updates 
ii. spring season starts Jan 31


c. Community
i. Abel Artist studios is finishing up studio spaces 
ii. Bill Amundson is featured in a Courier Hub article re: Stoughton Arts


4. Main St bridge sign re: Mural across the river from the Senior Center
i. Brett Hebert, Director of Public Works presented the design and information on the new sign describing the Stoughton mural 
ii. Brett rquested the new sign and a bit of mural history be publicized on the Arts Council website
iii. S Bukrey moved to present the new signand mural history on the Arts Counil website, K Jones seconded, unanmously approved


5. Earth Day 50th Anniversary: "Traveling Mural" activity for kids, March 28
Seeking volunteers for kids activity March 28. Sarah will find out if they are looking for project proposals and directors, or just helping hands. 


6. Syttende Mai Cultural Demonstrations
Callie is coordinating demos at Chorus Public House, seeking load-in assistance the Friday of Settende Mai and load-out assistance Saturday
S Bukrey moved to support the public demos, K Jones seconded, motion unanimously passed


7. Art Walk Stoughton pre-planning
listings for reaching artists and attendees are out in Travel Wisconsin and Midwest Arts Fairs
Website is renewed
Discussion on coordinating responsibilities
Art Walk 2020 planning meeting tentatively scheduled for Feb 5 before the Arts Council meetup


8. Adjournment
Meeting called to adjourn by S Bukry, seconded B Amundsen, carried 2:45pm
Next Meeting Feb 18







 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday January 9, 2020 @ 5:00 PM 


Public Works Building, 2439 County Rd A, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:  Mitch Bergeson, Dean Tangeman, Mike Point and Matt Bartlett 


Absent & Excused:   Kevin Short 


Staff:    John Kemppainen  


Guest:  


Call to order:  Bergeson called to order @ 5:05 PM  


 
1)   Communications: 


 Bartlett announced that he would be leaving the Tree Commission as he was not running for 
City Council this year. 


 
 


2) December Forestry Reports:  Kemppainen stated:  


 Tree pruning was conducted in Zone 2 of the city (between Main Street and Roby Road, and 
Page Street to Nygaard Street).  Three hundred fifty-six (356) street trees were pruned this fall 
using our contractor (Tree Wise Men, LLC).  In addition, in-house crews trimmed approximately 
170 street trees.  This program took up significant time in December. 


 Ten (10) street trees were removed by in-house crews in December. 


 Jim’s Tree Service removed one hundred sixteen (116) ash trees at Racetrack Park along the 
western property line.  These removals should be the conclusion of large scale ash tree 
removals in the city. 


 Completed and submitted the Tree City USA application for 2019. 


 Assisted with plowing during one snowfall event in the month of December. 
 
 
3) Discussion regarding the updated Hazardous Tree Ordinance:  Bartlett explained the process for the 


group.  The first reading was 12/10/19 and the second reading will be 1/14/2020. 
 


4) Discussion regarding the Landscape/Zoning Ordinance:  Bergeson suggested that everyone review 
for next meeting.  Goal is to promote and maintain diversity of the urban forest. 


 
Future agenda item. 


 
 


5) Discussion on Tree Grates in the Downtown Area:  Kemppainen stated that some grates were 
corrected and will inspect remaining pits for work needed and schedule. 
 


6) Oseberg Wagon Update:  Lumber was transferred to non-profit group in December and more will be 
supplied in the year 2020.  The Tree Commission will be given credit for project when completed. 


 


7)  Approval of minutes from December 12, 2019 Meeting:  Motion by Tangeman, seconded by Bartlett 
to approve the minutes.  Carried 4-0. 


 
Point requested moving to approve the minutes to follow communications at this meeting and future 
meetings.  Tangeman motioned, seconded by Bartlett (4-0). 







 


 


 
8)  Discussion on DNR Grants:  2020 grants are closed for the DNR urban forestry.  Commission agrees to 


pursue grants for 2021 funding. Commission wants to pursue tree planting funds for private and public 
land. 


 
Kemppainen will contact the DNR UF representative for information on 2021 grant projects. And disburse 
to the committee  
 


9) Discussion on Gravel Beds:  Commission discussed the potential for a gravel bed / nursery on the Public 
Works property. 


 
10) Discussion on Tree Pruning: Tangeman stated that he saw work that was sub-par and provided 


feedback on quality.  Cycle was discussed and Tangeman recommends on a longer cycle and trimming 
fewer trees per year. 


 
 
11) Future Agenda Items:  Hazardous Tree Ordinance Update, Downtown Tree Grates, Landscape Tree 


Ordinance and Committee Vacancies 
 


 
  Motion by Bergeson seconded by Point to adjourn the meeting at 6:24 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 1/15/2020, Vickie Erdahl - 


Staff  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\Minutes\04-Landmarks Minutes 1-9-20.docx 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday January 9, 2020 – 6:30 pm 


Opera House, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Todd Hubing; Jean 


Ligocki; Greg Pigarelli, Secretary; and Kimberly Cook. 


Absent: Kristi Panthofer 


Guests: Keri Murphy 


Press: Mack Krumme 


 


1. Call to order.  Veregin called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm. 
 


2. Public Comment (each speaker allowed 3 minutes). 


No one spoke. 
 


3. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of December 12, 2019.   


Motion by Ligocki to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Pigarelli.   
 
Hedstrom suggesting adding the power plant as the project in agenda item number 8. 
 
Motion carried with the suggested change 6 – 0.  


 


4. Request by Ryan and Keriann Murphy for a Certificate of Appropriateness approval to 


repair windows and foundation at 201 S. Franklin Street. 
Veregin introduced the request. 


 


Hedstrom questioned the type of mortar planned for use.  Veregin stated type “O” should be 


used. 


 


Keri Murphy stated Dave Udstuen of Brickworks would match the color and texture of the 


existing mortar. 


 


The group discussed how the stained glass is planned to be repaired. 


 


Motion by Hubing to approve the COA including using type “O” mortar, 2nd by Ligocki.  


Motion carried 5 – 0 (Ligocki abstained) 


 


5. Subcommittee review of historic preservation ordinance definitions.  
The subcommittee members are Veregin, Hedstrom and Ligocki. 


 


Veregin and Hedstrom met to discuss Attorney Dregne’s December 10, 2019 memo regarding 


recommended changes to the Historic Preservation Ordinance.  Both Veregin and Hedstrom 


agree with the recommendation. 


 


Motion by Hedstrom to recommend changing the ordinance according to Attorney Dregne’s 


recommendations from the memo dated December 11, 2019, 2nd by Pigarelli.  Motion carried 6 – 


0. 


 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


1/9/20 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\Minutes\04-Landmarks Minutes 1-9-20.docx  


6. Update: Linderud photo collection.  


Nothing new to report.  Hubing will contact Stacey next week to access the Linderud photos. 
 


7. Update: Community outreach.   


Ligocki stated she has been in conversations with Regina Hirsch about potential community 


outreach in April 2020. 


 


8. Update: 2020 local landmark min-grants.   
Veregin provided a draft letter and application for the 2020 grants. 


 


The group discussed simplifying the letter and adding a section on prior grant approvals. 


 


The intent is to send out the letter and application to Local Landmark owners in January with 


the submittal deadline of March 5, 2020. 


 


Veregin discussed providing a press conference to update the Common Council and public 


possibly at the February 11, 2020 Common Council meeting. 


 


9. Local downtown district planning. 


Veregin contacted the Stoughton Public Library to reserve the Carnegie Room for presentations.  


The group decided January 18, 2020 from 1 – 4 pm and January 21, 2020 from 6:30 – 8:30 pm 


are appropriate dates/times.  Veregin plans to give the presentations with Hubing and Hedstrom 


available to assist. 


 


Veregin will have Panthofer post information about the presentations on the Landmark 


Facebook page. 


 


Mack Krumme will include a press release in the HUB. 


 


Motion by Hedstrom to approve having 2 presentations at the Stoughton Public Library, 


Carnegie Room on January 18, 2020 from 1 – 4 pm and January 21, 202 from 6:30 – 8:30  pm,  


2nd by Cook.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


10. Commission Reports/Calendar. 


The group discussed the plans provided by Ayres for the RDA Subcommittee for Downtown 


Revitalization.  The plans suggest areas of potential to revitalize blighted areas in and near the 


downtown. 


 


11. Future agenda items. 


a. Update: RDA subcommittee. 


b. Update: 1892 High School 


c. Discuss 2020 Historic Preservation Award 


d. UW Madison Engineering Study of the Power Plant – Next Month 


 


 


 


 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


1/9/20 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\02-25-2020\Minutes\04-Landmarks Minutes 1-9-20.docx  


 


 


12. Adjournment. Motion by Hedstrom to adjourn at 8:05 pm, 2nd by Ligocki.  Motion carried 6 


- 0. 


 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







 


 


Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, January 31, 2019 @ 3:00 PM 


Mayor’s Office, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589 
 


Members Present:  Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Jean Lamers and Dave Kalland, Public Works 
Director Brett Hebert 


Absent & Excused: Odean Teigen 


Staff:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Street Supervisor John Halverson and Administrative Asst. Vickie Erdahl  


Guest:   


Call to Order:  Meeting called to order by Bartlett @ 3:02 PM 


1. Communications:  Kalland thanked the Public Works Dept. for the tree trimming in the 
cemetery.   


Halverson stated that Dan Jenks, formerly a Stoughton Police Officer, donates the large 
wreath for the cemetery each season.  


Hebert asked about the leveling and repairing of headstones at the cemetery.  Families need 
to hire an outside source to do this work.  Kalland is going to develop a list to give to Public 
Works to make contact with the families. 


Erdahl stated that former city employees and other residents involved with the cemetery are 
going to have a meeting to gather information on the cemetery as some of the old records 
were destroyed. 


2. Discussion and Possible Action to Select Section Marker Designs and Cemetery 


Signs:  Hebert discussed sign shapes, pole lengths and materials that could be used.  The 
signs will be placed at the beginning and end of each section on poles (3-5’ for height) and 
state the Section Number. If the sign is placed where to sections meet, there will be arrows 
indicating the direction for each section.   


Committee decided the Rules and Regulations signs would be made of a composite material 
and placed at each street entrance and several other prominent locations in the cemetery.  
There was discussion to also have maps of the cemetery with these signs. 
 
Hebert will be checking with Badger State Industries for pricing. 


 


Motion by the committee to approve the purchase of cemetery signs and stakes as 


Hebert presented at the meeting and be installed at both Riverside and Wheeler Prairie 


Cemeteries.  Motion carried 3-0. 


 


New Business: 


3. Approve June 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Bartlett seconded by Lamers to 
approve the minutes.  Motion carried 3-0. 


 


4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Cemetery Fee Adjustment:  Hebert stated 
that Meitners Land Service had notified the city of their fee increases for grave opening and 
closings as follows - full burial increase was $15.00 and cremations a $ 10.00 increase. 
Hebert increased the cities set price for these burials by the same amount.   


 
Halverson stated that the price increase was mainly due to the cemetery being full and the 
gravedigger having to move more headstones to enable him to do the burials themselves. 







 


 


 


Motion by Bartlett, seconded by Kalland to recommend to the Common Council to 


approve the fee increase $15.00 per each full burial and $10.00 per each cremation.  


Motion carried 3-0. 


 
Committee requested a list of available graves that our owned by the City and also private 
citizens graves that have not been used in over 75 years.  State statues would then be 


followed in order to re-sell the private lots if no contact can be made with family.  Future 


Agenda Item. 


 


5. Future Agenda Items:  Identify open graves (Riverside & Wheeler Prairie) and process of 
notification for re-use, Grant to do ground penetration on supposed empty lots. 


 
 


Moved by Kalland seconded by Lamers to adjourn meeting at 3:40pm.  Carried 3-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, staff member 2/6/2019 







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
 
January 21, 2020 
6:00PM  


 
 


381 E. Main St – Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Tim Riley, and Parks & 
Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Dan Schmitt, Dan Williams, Fred Hundt 
 
Call to Order  
Meeting called to order at 6:08 pm.  
 
Approval of the Minutes from December 17, 2019 
 
Motion to approve the minutes as presented by Heili seconded by Caravello 
Motion carried unanimously.  


 
Communication 
 
Director’s Report-Included a reminder for the public meeting for the river park. Future 
parkland discussion centered around creation of linear parks and connectivity.  
 
Mandt Park Master Plan (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
Discussion centered around the comments from the draft preferable plan.  There was a 
sliding scale where people were able to rate the park from 0-100 and the majority were in 
the 70s and 80s. One change would be moving the pickleball/tennis courts to the north side 
of the parking lot. This would create parking closer to the Mandt Center and the courts 
would be closer to the restroom.  
 
Motion to allow MSA to take current feedback to create master plan report. Motion made by Heili and 
seconded by Caravello. Motion carried unanimously.  


 


Authorizing Resolution for Participating in the DNR Municipal Dam Grant Program 
(Discussion & Possible Action)   
 
Motion to recommend to City Council to approve the resolution to participate in the DNR Municipal Dam 
Grant program made by Heili, seconded by Caravello. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
UW Capstone Project (Discussion) 
 
Glynn shared the project update from the student. She will be focusing on the stretch of 
river from Cooper’s Causeway through Division St Park.  
 
Future Agenda Items 
Update on the Public Meting  
Dam Grant  
Rotary Park Proposals  
 
 
Motion to adjourn by Caravello, seconded by Heili. Motion carried unanimously at 7:48 pm.  
 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
January 21, 2020 
8:00 AM 
Stoughton City Hall – Hall of Fame Room   
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Pete Manley, Alex DeSmidt, Vik Malling, Matt Dregne, and 
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Eric Olson  
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:06 am.  
 
2. Approval of the December 16, 2019 Minutes 
Motion by Malling and seconded by DeSmidt to approve the minutes as presented. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
3. Communications  
Glynn shared that the Mayor and him met with Senator Miller and Representative Hebl about the 
dam program grant. They would setup a meeting with DNR officials to see if they would change 
their opinion on the eligibility. Glynn shared that he sent meeting invites out to riparian owners. 
The meetings would take place before the public meeting. DeSmidt shared that the County will be 
hosting a public meeting on the Lower Yahara River Trail.  
 
Old Business 
 
4. Public Forum 
The discussion centered around the format of the meeting, what would be discussed, and 
opportunities for public input.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Project Phasing  
Glynn shared that he talked to Gary Lacy about the phasing. The recommendation would be to 
complete the riverbank restoration, pedestrian bridge, and trail in the RDA property in phase I. 
Lacy recommended completed the in-water work as phase II as there are significant costs for 
dewatering and mobilization. Phase III would be the trail to Water St.   
 
6. UW Capstone Project 
Glynn shared the progress of the UW Capstone Project. The student will be focusing on the 
stretch of river from Cooper’s Causeway south through Division Street Park.  
 
7. Future Agenda Items  
- Public Forum 
- Dam Grant Update 
- Remediation Update 
- Public Comment Period  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Manley and seconded by Dregne at 9:22 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 





		01-Plan Minutes  1-13-20

		02-Arts Council - 2020 Jan 21 Minutes PASSED

		03-TC Min January 9, 2020

		04-Landmarks Minutes 1-9-20

		05-Cemetery Min January 31, 2019

		06-Park & Rec minutes 1-21-20

		07-Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 1-21-20






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Approving a Release of Restriction document for property at 1700 E. Main Street (Lot 3, Eastwood 


Estates), owned by Mark Rosenbaum, Stoughton, WI. 


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval 5 – 0 


Fiscal Impact: Increased tax base 


File Number: R -36- 2020 Date Introduced: February 25, 2020 


RECITALS 


1. The Release of Restriction document is referred to the Plan Commission for review and


recommendation to the City Council.


2. Mark Rosenbaum is requesting approval of the Release of Restriction to allow legal access from


County Highway N.


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the Release of Restriction document on February 10, 2020 and


determined the Release is in the best interest of the City of Stoughton and is consistent with the


Comprehensive Plan.


4. The Plan Commission recommends approval of the Release of Restriction document by the City


Common Council as presented. The Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s


recommendation.


RESOLUTION 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Release of Restriction 


document, subject to: 


 WDOT approval of the document;


 The document being recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy being provided


to the City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development.


Council Action:        Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:       Accept    Veto 


Mayor Tim Swadley Date 


Council Action:         Override Vote 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\1700 E Main Street Access Restriction Release.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2020\021020\PC Info\1700 E. Main Street Access Restriction Release Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
Date:  February 3, 2020 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the February 10, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting and February 25, 


2020 Common Council Meeting 
 
Request by Mark Rosenbaum for approval of an access restriction release to allow legal 
access from County Highway N at 1700 E. Main Street (Lot 3 of Eastwood Estates). 
A release of restriction document is provided which allows legal access from County Highway N.  
This access point has been used for many years and it has been verified that the access conflicts 
with a restriction placed on the original plat of that area.  We recommend approval contingent on 
WDOT and Dane County approval of the release.  A recommendation to Council is necessary.  The 
resolution, original plat and release document are provided.  
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/













t 
f 


JSS-54'51 •E 
• I 


�, 


:.. .�,: 
:T)"'Q> 


�m /
,


. . 


N1' 


�I() 


:>ETAlJ SW 
:orner of 
.ot 3 


331



mstacey

Highlight















NA, Parcels


1700 E. Main Street Access


Parcels
February 5, 2020


 
 


0 100 20050 Feet


¯







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
2/10/20 
Page 4 of 4 
 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2020\Plan Minutes  2-10-20.docx 


 


9. Request by Ron Grosso to approve a conditional use permit (CUP) for multiple principal 
buildings including site plan approval at 441 Glacier Moraine Drive. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Barman questioned the square footage of each building.  Ron Grosso stated the buildings will be 
6,000 – 7,000 square feet each.  Ron Grosso stated each building will be split up into 1,000 – 
2,680 square foot units. 
 
Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 
conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 4 - 0.  (Majewski 
abstained) 
 
Caravello questioned the location of bike parking.  Scheel showed the bike parking area on the 
monitors. 
 
Motion by Barman to approve the site plan resolution as presented, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried  
4 - 0.  (Majewski abstained) 
 


10. Request by Mark Rosenbaum to approve a release of restriction document for the County 
Highway N access at 1700 E. Main Street (Lot 3, Eastwood Estates). 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the release of restriction 
resolution as presented, 2nd by Majewski.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


11. Request by Mark Rosenbaum to approve a certified survey map (CSM) to combine the 
parcels at 1700 E. Main Street for future development. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Selsor to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM resolution as presented, 
2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


12. Future agenda items. 
Attorney Dregne will be at the next meeting to discuss ordinance amendments including proposed 
changes for conditional uses. 
 


13. Adjournment. 
Motion by Caravello to adjourn 7:11 pm, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  Michael P. Stacey 



mstacey

Highlight





		17a-1700 E Main Street Access Restriction Release

		17b-1700 E. Main Street - WDOT Access Restriction Release



